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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DI y/SION OF PUBLIC HEAL TH SERVICES

Uri A. Shibinette 29 HAZEN DRIVE. CONCORD. NH 03301
Commissioner 603-271*4501 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4501

Fax: 603-271-1827 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
Lisa M. Morris www.dhhs.nh.govDirector ^

April 12. 2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

Pursuant to RSA 4:45, RSA 21-P:43. and Section 4 of Executive Order 2020-04 as
extended by Executive Orders 2020-05. 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10, 2020-14, 2020-15, 2020-16,
2020-17, 2020-18, 2020-20, 2020-21. 2020-23, 2020-24, 2020-25, 2021-01, 2021-02, 2021-04,
and 2021-05, Governor Sununu authorized the Department of Health and Human Services,
Division of Public Health Services, to enter into a Sole Source amendment to an existing contract
with JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc., d/b/a Community Health Institute (VC#161611-
B001), Bow, NH, for the provision of public health emergency preparedness support services for
the COVID-19 pandemic, by increasing the price limitation by $415,000 from $5,517,505 to
$5,932,505, with no change to the completion date of June 30, 2021. 100% Federal Funds.

This item is contingent upon a corresponding request that will be submitted to Governor
and Council to extend the completion date of the current contract from June, 30 2021, to
December 31, 2021, and increase the price limitation included in this item by an additional
$457,745 from $5,932,505 to $6,390,250.

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21, 2017, Item #51.
It was subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on February 21, 2018, Item
#8; April 17, 2019, Item #19; October 2, 2019, Item #14; and June 24, 2020, Item #43. It was
amended v^th Governor approval on May 29. 2020, as presented to the Executive Council on
June 24, 2020, as Informational Item #F; as amended with Governor approval on July 31, 2020,
as presented to the Executive Council on August 26, 2020, as Informational Item #N: and as
amended with Governor and Council approval on November 18, 2020, Item #34.

Funds are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Year 2021, upon the availability and
continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget
line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the
Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This item is Sole Source because MOP 150 requires any subsequent amendment to a
sole source contract be labeled as a sole source request.

This item pays for the Contractor to continue to provide contact tracing and assistance
with the State's COVID-19 vaccination distribution efforts. The Contractor has provided these
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services successfully since the summer of 2020, and this item funds those COVID-19 support
services through June 30, 2021. The Department is verifying that all staff deployed have the
appropriate licensure, certification, and skills. The Contractor is also required to submit an after-
action review of the Division of Public Health Services' initial response to the COVID-19
pandemic.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.323, FAIN # NU50CK000522.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner



Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-95-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 74% Federal. 26% General

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

Sub Total $590,000 $0 $590,000

05-95-90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

Sub Total $180,000 $0 $180,000

05-95-90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $95,000 $0 $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $80,000 $0 $80,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023205 $70,000 $0 $70,000

Sub Total $375,000 $0 $375,000

05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES, 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $183,800 $0 $183,800

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $133,800 $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $200,000 $0 $200,000

Sub Total $767,600 $0 $767,600

Page 1 of 5



05-95-90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General, 63% Other

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $18,450 $0 $18,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $18,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

Sub Total $66,450 $0 $66,450

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 . $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

Sub Total $260,000 $0 $260,000

05-95-90-901510-7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90007936 $44,670 $0 $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90007936 $57,760 $0 $57,760

Sub Total $102,430 $0 $102,430

05-95-90-901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD PROTECTION, 100%
Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 $36,000

102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total $86,000 $0 $86,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 $9,000

102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $49,000 $0 $49,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $155,190 $0 $155,190

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $195,190 $0 $195,190

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $281,083 $0 $281,083

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc TBD $73,400 $0 $73,400
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Sub Total $354,483 $0 $354,483

Sub Total $684,673 $0 $684,673

05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, HOME VISITING
XiO FORMULA GRANT, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083200 $221,990 $0 $221,990

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083201 $247,569 $0 $247,569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083204 $90,000 $0 $90,000

Sub Total $780,559 $0 $780,559

05-95-90-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH, 48% Federal/52% General

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 $0 $96,000

05-95-90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

Sub Total $60,000 $0 $60,000

05-95-90-901510-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE, 100% Other

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $18,000 $0 $18,000
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05-95-90-901510-5391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
• ASSESSMENT, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90035100 $30,515 $0 $30,515

Sub Total $30,515 $0 $30,515

05-95-90-901510-5391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
- ASSESSMENT, 100% Other - Fees

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90028000 $20,343 $0 $20,343

Sub Total $20,343 $0 $20,343

05-95-90-902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STD/HIV PREVENTION,
100% Federal

SPY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

Sub Total $343,000 $0 $343,000

05-95-90-901010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS, POLICY, AND PERFORMANCE,
100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $15,000 $0 $15,000

95-042-421110-2978 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC AND HOUSING SUPPORTS, ADMINISTRATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND
FAMILIES. 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $50,000 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0
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Sub Total $50.000 $0 $50,000

05-95-092-920510-3382 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION FOR BEHAVIOIRAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION
FUNDS, 100% OTHER FUNDS

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $140,000 $0 $140,000

Sub Total $140,000 $0 $140,000

05-95-090-903010-1901 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, ELC CARES COVID-19, 100%
Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183518 $725,000 $0 $725,000

Sub Total $725,000 $0 $725,000

05-95-090-903010-1901 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, ELC CARES COVID-19, 100%
Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183518 $725,000 $0 $725,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183538 $0 $415,000 $415,000

Sub Total $725,000 $415,000 $1,140,000

05-95-90-902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE. 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $56,546 $0 $56,546

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $6,839 $0 $6,839

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90027027 $150,000 $0 $150,000

Sub Total $212,935 $0 $212,935

TOTAL $5,517,505 $415,000 $5,932,505
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state of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #8

This Amendment to the Public Health Professional Support Services contract is by and between the State
of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services {"State" or "Department") and JSI
Research and Training Institute, Inc. (d/b/a Community Health Institute) ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 21, 2017 (Item #51); as amended on February 21, 2018 (Item #8), April 17, 2019 (Item #19) and
October 2, 2019 (Item #14) with Governor and Executive Council approval; as amended with Governor
approval on May 29, 2020, and presented to the Executive Council on June 24, 2020 (Informational Item
#F); as amended on June 24, 2020 (Item #43) with Governor and Executive Council approval; as amended
with Governor approval on July 31, 2020, and presented to the Executive Council on August 26. 2020
(Informational Item #N); and as amended on November 18. 2020 (Item #34) with Governor and Executive
Council, the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified
in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37. General Provisions, Paragraph 18. and Exhibit C-1 Revisions to
General Provisions, Paragraph 3, the Contract may be amended upon written agreement of the parties
and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37 Genera! Provisions. Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

December 31, 2021.

2. Form P-37. General Provisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$6,390,250.

3. Modify Exhibit A Scope of Services Amendment # 3, by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit A Scope of
Services Amendment # 8 which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

4. Modify Exhibit B, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 3, by adding Subsection 3.16
. through 3.17, to read:

3.16 US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Radon Program, Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance (CFDA) #66.032, Federal Award Identification (FAIN) # K1-00162332.

3.17 US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, NEEPS PPG - Multipurpose Grant -Lead-based

Paint, Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) #66.605, Federal Award Identification (FAIN)
#BG-00A00731.

5. Modify Exhibit B-8 Amendment #7, Budget for Lead Protection, SFY 2021, in its entirety with Exhibit B-8
Amendment #8. Budget for Lead Protection, SFY 2021, which is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein.

6. Add Exhibit B-12 Amendment #8, Budget for Food Protection, which is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein.

7. Add Exhibit B-13 Amendment #8, Budget for EPA State Indoor Radon Grant, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

8. Add Exhibit B-14 Amendment #8, Budget for Climate and Health Adaption Monitoring Program, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

9. Add Exhibit B-15 Amendment #8, Budget for Lead Poisoning in Young Children in High Risk Communities
and Populations Grant Program, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

10. Add Exhibit B-16 Amendment #8, Budget for NEEPS PPG - Multipurpose Grant -Lead-based

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. * Contractor Initials

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PU8LIC-A08 Page 1 of4 Date
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Paint (EPA Funds), which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

10. Add Exhibit B-17 Amendment #8, Budget for MRC Preparedness and Response Program, which
is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

11. Add Exhibit B-18 Amendment #8, Budget for Lead Program, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

12. Add Exhibit B-19 Amendment #8, Budget for Immunization, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.

13. Add Exhibit B-20 Amendment #8, Budget for HIV, which Is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein.

14. Add Exhibit 8-21 Amendment #8, Budget for Public Health Emergency Preparedness, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.-

15. Add Exhibit B-22 Amendment #8, Budget for Preparedness and Response Program SFY 2021,
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

16. Add Exhibit B-23 Amendment #8, Budget for HIV - Pharmaceutical Rebates, which is attached
hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

17. Add Exhibit B-24 Amendment #8, Budget for Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC)
Travelers Health Grant SFY 2022, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

JSI Research and Training Institute. Inc.

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-A08 Page 2 of 4

Contractor Initials

Date
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment # 8 remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

5/18/2021

Date

-OocuSlgnod by:

V*trK.i». TiUt-y
— 846PB3ePSBFD4C8...

Name: Patricia m. Tilley

Title:
Interim Director

5/18/2021

Date

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

—OocuSlgntd by;

— Fa50C2lF4eE9439...

Name: Katie Robert

Title:
Di rector

JSI Research and Training Institute. Inc.

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-A08
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

-DocuSlgn«d by;

5/19/2021
-05CAe202E32C4AH..

Date Name:

Title:

.  Ine Ktnob

Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #8
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

Exhibit A, Amendment #8

Scope of Services

1. Provisions Applicable to All Services

1.1. The Contractor will submit a detailed description of the language assistance sen/ices they will
provide to persons with limited English proficiency to ensure meaningful access to their
programs and/or services within ten (10) days of the contract effective date.

1.2. The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future legislative action by'the New Hampshire
General Court or federal or state court orders may have an impact on the Services described
herein, the State Agency has the right to modify Service priorities and expenditure
requirements under this Agreement so as to achieve compliance therewith.

1.3. The Contractor shall provide a broad range of public health professional support services
including, but not limited to:

1.3.1. Conducting needs assessments.

1.3.2. Develop and implement prevention-focused training programs.

1.3.3. Providing logistical support for conferences and meetings.

1.3.4. Providing technical assistance ensuring subject matter experts are available to
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), Division of Public Health
Services (DPHS) contractors.

1.3.5. Developing educational materials.

1.3.6. Developing and implementing evaluation plans.

1.3.7. Assisting the Department with updating strategic plans.

1.3.8. Maximizing the efficient use of resources.

1.3.9. Overseeing programs as directed by the Department.

1.3.10. Conducting HIV and Hepatitis Community Vulnerability Assessments.

2. Scope of Work

2.1. Develop and Implement Needs Assessments

2.1.1. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program {M1ECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH)

2.1.1.1. In consultation with MIECHV/MCH staff, facilitate a training needs assessment
for eleven (11) MIECHV contracted home visiting sites.

2.1.2. Infections Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care

2.1.2.1. The Contractor shall conduct a needs assessment to determine service needs

among affected populations. The Contractor shall:

2.1.2.1.1. Gather information from People Living with HIV/AIDS (PLWHA)
as well as from their families and caregivers in order to identify
common themes and trends through qualitative data gathering
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processes that will yield:

2.1.2.1.1.1.' Qualitative feedback for the needs assessment.

2.1.2.1.1.2. Survey questions to be utilized in a questionnaire
that will be conducted to targeted statewide
populations including, but not limited to individuals
who:

2.1.2.1.1.2.1. Are in or out of HIV medical care.

2.1.2.1.1.2.2. Have comorbidities that may
include but are not limited to

Tuberculosis, Sexually
Transmitted Diseases, Hepatitis
C, Mental Illness, and/or
substance use disorders.

2.1.2.1.2. Create statistical reports that reflect results of the survey.

2.1.2.1.3. Analyze the data to obtain information to generate
recommendations.

2.1.2.1.4. Share preliminary results with the Bureau of Infectious Disease
Prevention, Investigation and Care Services (ID-PICS) Section in
order to obtain input for final recommendations that will be
submitted to the Department.

2.1.2.1.5. Ensure that priority PLWHA populations are included in the Needs
Assessment.

2.1.2.2. The Contractor shall identify the extent to which services identified" in the
inventory of resources are accessible, available, appropriate, affordable and
acceptable to PLWHA. The Contractor shall:

2.1.2.2.1. Estimate capacity of how much of each sen/ice can be provided.

2.1.2.2.2. Assess capability of how well providers provide services,
including expertise of agency staff and its accessibility.

2.1.2.2.3. Develop and implement a provider survey, in collaboration with
the BIDC ID-PICS Section as approved by the Department, to
determine capacity and capability to deliver services identified in
the resource inventory.

2.1.2.3. The Contractor shall assess service gaps/unmet needs of PLWHA and provide
a written report that includes both quantitative and qualitative data on:

2.1.2.3.1. Service needs.

2.1.2.3.2. Resources.

2.1.2.3.3. Barriers.

2.1.2.4. The Contractor shall conduct a thorough assessment of unmet needs for
PLWHA who know their status but are not enrolled in primary care services.
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2.1.2.5. The Contractor shall make recommendations to the Department based on
quantitative and qualitative data on service needs, resources and barriers to
assist with setting priorities and allocating resources.

2.1.3. HIV Comprehensive Needs Assessment (HIV-CAN)

2.1.3.1. The Contractor shall conduct an HIV Comprehensive Needs Assessment (HI V-
CAN) that is in compliance with the rules, regulations and policies outlined by
U.S. Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA. the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the Department.

2.1.3.2. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable responsibilities outlined in the
HRSA National Monitoring Standards, as instructed by the Department.

2.1.3.3. The Contractor shall ensure the HIV-CAN process is compliant with needs
assessment principles and strategies outlined in the Ryan White HIV/AIDS
Program Part B Manual and by the Department.

2.1.3.4. The Contract shall ensure the HIV-CAN includes all specific components as
outlined and detailed by HRSA, CDC and the Department including but not
limited to:

2.1.3.4.1. Epidemiologic Overview.

2.1.3.4.2. HIV Care Continuum.

2.1.3.4.3. Financial and Human Resources Inventory.

2.1.3.4.4. Assessment of Needs, Gaps and Barriers.

2.1.3.4.5. Data Access, Sources and Systems.

2.1.3.5. The Contractor shall produce a document that includes all five (5) components
outlined above.

2.1.4. Epidemiological Profile

2.1.4.1. The Contractor shall maintain regular contact with the Department throughout
the life of the contract through:

2.1.4.1.1. Quarterly in-person meetings with Department staff;

2.1.4.1.2. Weekly emails and/or telephone calls.

2.1.4.2. The Contractor shall review HIV surveillance data, as provided by the BIDC,
and create an epidemiological profile report for Department review.

2.1.4.3. The Contractor shall ensure the epidemiological profile report:

2.1.4.3.1. Summarizes pertinent information including but not limited to
prevalence, incidence, and unmet need data by:

2.1.4.3.1.1. Age.

2.1.4.3.1.2. Gender.

2.1.4.3.1.3. Race/ethnicity.

2.1.4.3.1.4. Transmission mode.
/  DS
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2.1.4.3.1.5. Geographic area.

2.1.4.3.2. Identifies descriptive trends in HIV and associated comorbidities
since case reporting by name began in 2005.

2.1.4.4. The Contractor shall create a profile that projects the status of the HIV
epidemic, statewide, over the next three (3) to five (5) years, and includes and
comorbidities. which may include, but is not limited to:

2.1.4.4.1. Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STDs).

2.1.4.4.2." Tuberculosis (IB).

2.1.4.4.3. Hepatitis associated with the HIV/AID epidemic in NH.

2.1.4.5. The Contractor shall provide community population estimates, in writing, to the
Department that include, but are not limited to:

2.1.4.5.1. The number of individuals diagnosed and living with HIV/AIDS
within each Public Health Region.

2.1.4.5.2. A comparison of the rates and percentages for the state.

2.1.4.5.3. A description of individuals at-risk for HIV infection based on rates
of sexually transmitted diseases.

2.1.4.6. The Contractor shall provide a draft report of an epidemiological profile to the
Department in an electronic format acceptable to the Department for review
and approval no later than January of 2020.

2.1.4.7. The Contractor shall publish the epidemiological profile in compliance with
state and federal security and confidentiality guidelines and DPHS Data
Release Policy, ensuring clients cannot be identified as a result of the
published data.

2.1.4.8. The Contractor shall provide an assessment of service needs in an electronic
format that is acceptable to the Department for review and approval no later
than May 2021.

2.1.4.9. The Contractor shall present options for meeting service needs by:

2.1.4.9.1. Maximizing identified resources.

2.1.4.9.2. Identifying barriers to resources.

2.1.4.9.3. Overcoming identified barriers, including coordinating Ryan White
and HIV prevention services with other health care delivery
systems.

2.1.4.10. The Contractor shall present recommendations for improving service
delivery, bridging gaps and reducing duplicative services within the Ryan White
and HIV Prevention service delivery system, as appropriate. The Contractor
shall:

2.1.4.10.1. Provide a written assessment of service gaps and unmet needs
in an electronic format acceptable to the Department for
Department review and approval no later than October 2020.
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2.1.4.11. The Contractor shall make recommendations for future gap analysis with
emphasis on perceived and unmet needs statewide. The Contractor shall:

2.1.4.11.1. Develop a strategy for meeting training, education and capacity
needs of HIV providers, as identified by the assessment of service
gaps/unmet needs.

2.1.4.11.2. Provide a written strategy for meeting the needs of HIV providers,
as identified by the assessment of service gaps and unmet needs,
in an electronic format acceptable to the Department for review
and approval no later than August 2021.

2.1.4.12. The Contractor shall make an in-person presentation on the final
Epidemiological Profile report to the Department no later than August 2021.

2.2. Develop and Implement Prevention-Focused Training Programs

2.2.1. GeneralTraining Requirements

2.2.1.1. The Contractor shall consult with Department subject matter experts to develop
and/or implement program-specific training programs.

2.2.1.2. The Contractor shall ensure training programs are based on adult learning
theories utilizing various training modalities in order to maximize reach.

2.2.1.3. The Contractor shall ensure training modalities include, but are not limited to:

2.2.1.3.1. In-classroom/virtual sessions.

2.2.1.3.2. Web-based training.

2.2.1.3.3. Train-the-trainer sessions.

2.2.2. Food Protection Section (FPS)

2.2.2.1. The Contractor, in consultation with the FPS staff, shall develop training
curricula for FPS staff and Food Service Establishment (FSE) inspectors in
municipalities that are classified as self-inspecting.

2.2.2.2. The Contractor, in consultation with FPS staff, shall develop training curricula
for staff from state agencies that conduct food safety inspections as one
component of a more comprehensive operational inspection, which includes,
but is not limited to:

2.2.2.2.1. The Department of Environmental Services Youth Camp
inspection staff.

2.2.2.2.2. The Department of Health and Human Services Health Facilities
Licensing staff who inspect child care centers, nursing homes and
assisted living facilities.

2.2.2.3. The Contractor, in consultation with FPS staff, shall develop training curricula
for Food Service Workers including, but not limited to individuals who work in
or for:

2.2.2.3.1. Restaurants.

2.2.2.3.2. Retail food stores. oa

2.2.2.3.3. Schools.

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A, Amendment #8 Contractor Initials
d/b/a Community Health Institute 5/18/2021
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08 Page 5 of 18 Date



DocuSign Envelope ID: 699BD882-SAFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

Exhibit A, Amendment #8

2.2.2.3.4. Caterers.

2.2.3. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

2.2.3.1. The Contractor shall develop and implement training programs for RPHN
emergency preparedness coordinators

2.2.3.2. The Contractor shall develop and implement training programs for individuals
who are engaged in regional PHEP planning and response, including but not
limited to:

2.2.3.2.1. Local municipal officials.

2.2.3.2.2. Healthcare preparedness personnel.

2.2.3.2.3. Volunteers.

2.2.3.3...The Contractor shall participate in the State Training and Exercise Program
(STEP) workgroup that is convened by the Department.

2.2.4. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

2.2.4.1. The Contractor shall support the outreach and education activities of the
program's Health Promotion Advisor as they pertain to the medical and early
childhood education community.

2.2.5. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH)

2.2.5.1. The Contractor shall develop and implement an annual training plan that
includes, but is not limited to"

2.2.5.1.1. Site-specific training plans.

2.2.5.1.2. Pre- and Post-evaluations of trainings.

2.2.5.1.3. A minimum of two (2) training opportunities are offered to
MIECHV-funded home visiting sites per year.

2.2.5.1.4. Technical assistance, which may include creating a written
manual for using online developmental screening sites, creating
standardized letters and providing training.

2.2.6. Climate and Health Adaption

2.2.6.1. The Contractor shall provide consultation services on weather and climate
adaptation via a maximum of two (2) one-hour meeting per month for a
maximum of two (2) regional public health networks partners, in collaboration
with the Department, to review and improve evidence-based interventions that
are designed to reduce the health impacts of extreme weather events, which
may include:

2.2.6.1.1. Extreme heat.

2.2.6.1.2. Cold temperatures.

2.2.6.1.3. Seasonal storms.

2.2.6.1.4. Other changing climate conditions that may resultpin individual

k)?
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injury, illness or death.

2.2.6.2. The Contractor shall implement a resilience-building process in a defined
physical location (e.g. neighborhood, town, city), in collaboration with the
Department and local residents that is based on measures of community
resilience to natural disasters. The Contractor shall ensure activities are:

2.2.6.2.1. Focused on community resilience, including outcome and
process metrics for public health Impacts, which may include, but
are not limited to, injuries or mental health and are feasible to
collect at the town or regional level

2.2.6.2.2. Activities will be based on a prior community resilience white
paper created by the Department and Antioch NE University that
defines national standards for population vulnerability and
resilience.

2.2.6.2.3. Implemented in a phased approach to gather and present findings
that will be available in a written report.

2.2.6.3. The Contractor shall implement tick-safe practices training course to teach
instructors how to provide education sessions to target audiences in two (2)
regions of the State or online, ensuring each session has a duration of at least
three (3) hours. The Contractor shall ensure the training courses are:

2.2.6.3.1. Developed via a set of adult learning principles to ensure target
audiences understand the materials and are confident in teaching
the materials:

2.2.6.3.2. Provide learners with opportunities for feedback on the
instructors, content and application;

2.2.6.3.3. Adapt existing educational materials, as approved by the
Department, from Tick Free NH, the Centers for Disease Control
(CDC), or other sources in order to meet the learning needs of
target audiences;

2.2.6.3.4. Evaluate all training programs to measure competencies of
participants, such as pre-post surveys of knowledge; and

2.2.6.3.5. Provide participants with teaching materials that include an
instructor guide; slide deck; tick spoons; tick ID cards; insect
repellents; storage bin; and other materials, as needed.

2.2.7. Radon Program

2.2.8.1. The Contractor shall plan and implement social media campaigns which shall

feje
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include:

2.2.7.1.1. Radon awareness training for new home buyers;

2.2.7.1.2. Radon awareness training for real estate professionals; and
/

2.2.7.1.3. Radon awareness for real estate development contractors.

2.3. Provide Logistical Support for Conferences, Meetings and Planning Groups

2.3.1. General Logistical Support for Conferences

2.3.1.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support, as approved by the
Department, for conferences that may include, but is not limited to:

2.3.1.1.1. Convening, facilitating, and documenting meetings of each
conference planning team.

2.3.1.1.2. Developing the conference agenda In coordination with planning
teams.

2.3.1.1.3. Compiling e-mail lists to promote conferences using addresses
supplied by members of the planning team.

2.3.1.1.4. Designing and electronically publishing conference brochures,
"Save the Date" announcements and other marketing materials
as funding allows.

2.3.1.1.5. Designing the layout and printing materials for conference
attendees.

2.3.1.1.6. Coordinating logistics with speakers.

2.3.1.1.7. Coordinating logistics with vendors and supporting their logistical
needs during conferences.

2.3.1.1.8. Providing operations support during conferences, including but
not limited to:

2.3.1.1.8.1. Registering attendees.

2.3.1.1.8.2. Coordinating IT needs.

2.3.1.1.8.3. Coordinating with the conference site staff.

2.3.1.1.8.4. Conducting other activities typically associated with
conference support.

2.3.1.1.9. Compiling data from evaluation forms completed by attendees,
analyze data and provide written reports to programs.

2.3.1.1.10. Receiving payment from vendors, which shall be utilized for
supporting conferences with any additional funding to be utilized
for activities funded by the program sponsoring the conference.

2.3.1.1.11. Facilitating reservations and logistics of each conference site.

2.3.1.1.12. Reporting all costs and income generated for each conference to
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the program funding the conference.

2.3.2. General Logistical Support for Committees and Planning Groups

2.3.2.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support, as approved by the
Department, for conferences committees and planning groups that may
include, but is not limited to:

2.3.2.1.1. Convening, facilitating, and documenting meetings, including
those of subcommittees, work groups or similar bodies.

2.3.2.1.2. Developing meeting agendas in coordination with Department
staff.

2.3.2.1.3. Disseminating announcements of meetings to members and
posting publicly, as requested by the Department.

2.3.2.1.4. Maintaining contact information for all members of
committee/planning groups, including subcommittees,
workgroups or similar bodies.

2.3.2.1.5. Maintaining existing websites to inform members and the public
of the purpose, membership and activities of planning groups and
committees.

2.3.2.1.6. Coordinating logistics with speakers.

2.3.2.1.7. Coordinating logistics with vendors and supporting their logistical
needs during conferences.

2.3.2.1.8. Providing operations support during meetings, including but not
limited to:

2.3.2.1.8.1. Registering attendees.

2.3.2.1.8.2. Coordinating IT needs.

2.3.2.1.8.3. Coordinating with site staff.

2.3.2.1.8.4. Publishing minutes.

2.3.2.1.8.5. Conducting other activities typically associated with
meeting support.

2.3.2.1.9. Compiling data from evaluation forms completed by attendees
analyze data and provide written reports to programs.

2.3.3. Healthcare Acquired Infections

2.3.3.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for up to eleven (11) meeting
per year of the Antimicrobial Resistance Advisory Workgroup (ARAW).

2.3.3.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for the annual
Antimicrobial Stewardship Symposium for up to 400 attendees, which includes,
but is not limited to providing continuing education credits.

2.3.4. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

2.3.4.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the Nev^g^land Lead
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Coordinating Committee (NELCC), which includes, but is not limited to:

2.3.4.1.1. No more than (12) regular meetings of the full NELCC.

2.3.4.1.2. No more than two (2) committee/workgroup meetings per year.

2.3.4.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for a minimum of
one (1) regional dinner meetings each of which shall have capacity for 120
attendees.

2.3.4.3. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the Statewide Lead Advisory
Committee which includes, but is not limited to:

2.3.4.3.1. No more than two (2) rheetings of the full committee.

2.3.5. Climate and Health Adaption

2.3.5.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for a minimum of one (1)
meeting having a minimum duration of four (4) hours, for an estimated thirty
(30) state-level partners that are members of the Climate and Health Advisory
Council. The meeting may be in-person or virtual.

2.3.5.2. The Contractor shall implement and maintain a web-based collaboration portal
accessible to Advisory Council members that includes all materials relevant to
council meetings and work products.

2.3.6. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

2.3.6.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the NH HIV Planning Group
(HPG), which includes, but is not limited to:

2.3.6.1.1. A maximum of six (6) regular meetings of the full HPG.

2.3.6.1.2. A maximum of (30) committee/workgroup meetings per year.

2.3.6.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support, which includes
providing continuing education credits to attendees, for the bi-annual NH STD,
HIV, Hepatitis, TB conference for up to 250 attendees.

2.3.7. Immunization Program

2.3.7.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for the annual Immunization
Conference for approximately 400 attendees.

2.3.8. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

2.3.8.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for the annual NH
Statewide Preparedness conference for up to 800 attendees.

2.3.10. Radon Program

2.3.10.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the Radon Program in the

development and coordination of a new Radon Stakeholders Group, which
includes, a maximum of two (2) virtual meetings.

2.4. Provide Technical Assistance

2.4.1. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

2.4.1.1. The Contractor, in consultation with Department subject matf^^^perts, shall
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provide technical assistance to three (3) discrete groups directed toward
meeting national standards described in the U.S. Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention's (CDC) Public Health Preparedness Capabilities (March 2011)
and subsequent editions;

2.4.1.1.1. DPHS/Emergency Services Unit (ESU) preparedness staff.

2.4.1.1.2. Public health preparedness coordinators at the 13 organizatipns
providing Regional Public Health Network services. Teaching
assistance will be available to both individuals and as a group.

2.4.1.1.3. Medical Reserve Corps units recognized by the registered with
the U.S. Surgeon General, Office of the Civilian Volunteer Medical
Reserve Corps, to support recruitment, training and deployment
of the MRC volunteers.

2.4.1.2. The Contractor shall provide professional staff to support the Department's
COVID-19 response based on requests from the Division of Public Health
Services (DPHS), including but not limited to:

2.4.1.2.1 Ensuring that staff deployed attend all trainings requested by DPHS.

2.4.1.2.2 Conducting an After Action Review of the initial DPHS response
from December 2019 to March 2020.

2.4.1.2.3 Submitting an After Action Report and Improvement Plan based on
the After Action Review.

2.4.1.2.4 Conducting disease investigation and contact tracing.

2.4.1.3 The Contractor shall ensure that the professional staff:

2.4.1.3.1 Have the appropriate llcensure, certification, and skills to meet the request
made by DPHS.

2.4.1.3.2 Work the minimum hours requested by DPHS.

2.4.1.3. Submit all documentation regarding hours worked and other documentation
requested.

2.4.2. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

2.4.2.1. The Contractor, in consultation with Department subject matter experts, shall
Identify and coordinate the availability of technical assistance providers to
DPHS contractors and service provider agencies.

2.4.3. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section

2.4.3.1. The Contractor shall provide Continuous Quality Improvement technical
assistance through site visits, weblnars, and phone consultations to support
local implementing agencies funded by DPHS that seek accreditation from the
Healthy Families America accreditation board.

2.4.3.2. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance to agencies that provide
development screening services by providing support to online screening tools

—OS
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accessed by families.

2.4.4. Immunization Program

2.4.4.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance to the Department on strategies
to establish an Immunization Coalition that includes, but is not limited to:

2.4.4.1.1. Organizing external stakeholders identified by the Department to assist
with developing:

2.4.4.1.2. Methods to foster communication; and

2.4.4.1.3. Education and outreach tools and materials.

2.4.4.2. Utilizing communication methods, education and outreach tools that target
stakeholders who include, but are not limited to:

2.4.4.1.2.1. Medical Professionals.

2.4.4.1.2.2. Parents.

2.4.4.1.2.3. Seniors.

2.4.4.1.2.4. Other members of the public.

2.4.4.1.2.5. Other entities engaged in promoting immunizations.

2.4.5. Radon Program

2.4.5.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance for the collection of radon
information and data that includes, but is not limited to:

2.4.5.2. New Hampshire municipalities with existing building codes for radon
resistant new construction (RRNC).

2.4.5.3. The estimated number of radon mitigations for existing homes per year.

2.4.5.4. The estimated number of radon tests performed in New Hampshire per
year.

2.5. Develop and Produce Educational Materials

2.5.1. General Standards for Educational Materials

2.5.1.1. The Contractor shall, in consultation with Department subject matter experts,
develop and/or produce educational materials on topics identified by DPHS
staff.

2.5.1.2. The Contractor shall obtain Department approval prior to distribution of any
produced materials and ensure all materials produced give credit to the funding
source utilized to create the materials.

2.5.1.3. The Contractor shall ensure all materials are developed in accordance with
CDC recommendations specified in Simply Put: Guide to Developing Easy-To-
Understand Materials, CDC July 2010.

2.5.2. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program (HHLPPP)

2.5.2.1. The Contractor shall develop educational materials, in collaboration with the
HHLPPP, that: oa

2.5.2.1.1.

f  03

Include information that increases knowledge arid l^derstanding

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A, Amendment #8 Contractor Initials
d/b/a Community Health Institute 5/18/2021
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of:

2.5.2.1.1.1. Lead-safe work practices.

2.5.2.1.1.2. Keeping children safe from lead hazards.

2.5.2.1.2. Target clinicians, contractors, and families.

2.5.3. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services Section

2.5.3.1. The Contractor shall, in consultation with the Department, maintain and
update the NH HIV Planning Group (NRG) website.

2.5.3.2. The contractor shall in consultation with the Department, develop and

conduct, a statewide education campaign effort for testing and prevention of
COVID-19 among travelers. The Contractor shall:

2.5.3.2.1. Create and disseminate printed, poster and website
materials on the availability and access of the following, which
shall include but is not limited to:

2.5.3.2.2. COVID-19 testing.

2.5.3.2.3. Quarantine guidance.

2.5.3.2.4. Guide on prevention of COVID-19 during travel.

2.5.3.2.5. Distribute the materials to all travel hubs in New Hampshire,
which shall include, but is not limited to:

2.5.3.2.6. Airports.

2.5.3.2.7. Bus stations.

2.5.3.2.8. Highway gas stations.

2.5.3.2.9. Other ports of entry, as directed by the Department.

2.5.3.2.10. Distribute personal protective materials, which includes but
is not limited to, facemasks and hand sanitizer, as purchased by
the Contractor.

2.5.3.2.11. Ensure all materials have a graphic design label as approved
by the Department.

2.6. Develop and Implement Evaluation Plans

2.6.1. In consultation with DPHS subject matter experts, develop evaluation plans that clearly

outline goals, objectives, activities, outputs, outcomes, and performance measures.

2.6.2. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH)

2.6.2.1. The Contractor shall monitor implementation of the current MIECHV
Continuous Quality Improvement Plan

2.7. Update Strategic Plans

2.7.1. General Assistance with Strategic Plans —ds

2.7.1.1. The Contractor shall, in consultation with Department subjecl rp^er experts,
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A, Amendment #8 Contractor initials
d/b/a Community Health Institute 5/18/2021
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assist the Department with:

2.7.1.1.1. Updating pre-existing strategic plans.

2.7.1.1.2. Outlining goals, objectives, activities, outputs, outcomes, and
performance measures for various programs.

2.8. Maximize the Efficient Use of Resources

2.8.1. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Services (IDPICSS)

2.8.1.1. The Contractor shall facilitate reimbursements of costs incurred by
approximately five (5) public members of the HPG to attend out-of-state
conferences identified by the Department as well as mileage costs to attend in
state meetings.

2.8.1.2. The Contractor shall procure and supply prevention supplies as determined by
the IDPICSS to a minimum of six (6) clinics funded by the IDPICCS to provide
testing and treatment for sexually transmitted infections and human
immunodeficiency virus.

2.8.1.3. The Contractor shall procure, manage and disperse prevention and self-testing
supplies for NH residents, as directed by the Department.

2.8.1.4. The Contractor shall develop and maintain an online ordering system that
enables NH residents to order prevention and self-testing supplies.

2.8.2. Public Health Preparedness

2.8.2.1. The Contractor shall provide access to E-Studio, a web-based collaboration
system to the Regional Public Health Networks and the Department.

2.8.3. Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maternal
and Child Health Section (MCH)

2.8.3.1. The Contractor shall support a minimum of two (2) MIECHV-funded home
.  visiting agency staff selected by the Department to attend a national

conference.

2.8.3.2. The Contractor shall research and identify-methods to increase utilization of
postpartum visits by home visiting families.

2.9. Conduct HIV and Hepatitis Community Vulnerability Assessments

2.9.1. Methodology & Data Assembly

2.9.1.1. The Contractor shall design methodology that includes but is not limited to:

2.9.1.1.1. Working with the Department's Bureau of Infectious Disease
Control (BICD) to organize and engage a stakeholder group to
provide input on the vulnerability assessment design, methods,
expected output and outcomes.

2.9.1.1.2. Reviewing current literature that describes similar Vulnerability
Assessments in order to inform the study design.

2.9.1.1.3. Working with the BICD to coordinate technical assistance
available from the Center for Disease Control and_Pcfpvention for

tie
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A. Amendment #8 Contractor Initials
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Study design and interpretation of results.

2.9.1.2. The Contractor shall assemble data, which includes, but is not limited to
working with the BICD to develop data use agreements, as applicable, to obtain
data for the assessment to include data on:

2.9.1.2.1. Overdose mortality and morbidity.

2.9.1.2.2. Emergency medical service and emergency department
utilization.

2.9.1.2.3. Incidence of blood borne infections associated with non-sterile
drug injection.

2.9.1.2.4. Demographic data, Medication Assisted Treatment capacity.

2.9.1.2.5. Other substance-use related treatment capacity.

2.9^1.2.6. Controlled drug prescription rates.

2.9.1.2.7. Public safety data;

2.9.1.3. The Contractor shall conduct an analysis to facility resource targeting with
geographical context, to the extent such data is available.

2.9.1.4. The Contractor shall ensure any work performed complies with all state rules,
and state and federal laws, as required, to safeguard the confidentiality of the
information, and to comply with 42 CFR part 2, as applicable.

2.9.2. Conduct and Apply Findings of Vulnerability Assessments

2.9.2.1. The Contractor shall conduct analyses for the Vulnerability Assessment, which
includes, but is not limited to:

2.9.2.1.1. Completing statistical analyses following design and modeling
procedures as defined in collaboration with the Stakeholder
Group;

2.9.2.1.2. Working with the BICD and the Stakeholder Group to review
interim findings;

2.9.2.1.3. Refining the analysis, as necessary and possible, with additional
data, methodological variations or innovations; and

2.9.2.1.4. Completing the analysis for different sub-geographies of the state
as determined in conjunction with BICD and the Stakeholder
Group.

2.9.2.2. The Contractor shall disseminate and apply findings of the Vulnerability
Assessment by:

2.9.2.2.1. Producing jurisdictional maps identifying high-risk areas identified
through the assessment process.

2.9.2.2.2. Distributing findings to key stakeholders in formats that support
action.

2.9.2.2.3. Presenting at public health and healthcare provider meetings.

cgjjb-regionsof2.9.2.2.4. Creating fact sheets or report cards for geograph

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A. Amendment #8 Contractor Initials "
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New Hampshire.

2.9.2.2.5. Publishing findings in professional journals.

2.9.2.2.6. Using the findings from the assessment to assist the Department
in the development of plans that strategically allocate prevention
and intervention services.

3. Performance Measures & Deliverables

3.1. Performance Measures

3.1.1. The Contractor shall meet or exceed performance measures for Section 2.2,
Develop and Implement Prevention-Focused Training Programs, as follows:

3.1.1.1. A minimum of 85% of participants rate training programs as not less than
'Very Good' in evaluation surveys.

3.1.2. The Contractor shall meet or exceed performance measures for Section 2.3,
Logistical Support for Conferences, Meetings and Planning Groups as follows:

3.1.2.1. A minimum of 85% of conference planning committee members rate
conference logistical support for conferences as not less than 'Very
Good' in evaluation surveys.

3.1.2.2. A minimum of 85% of conference participants rate the elements
pertaining to conference logistics as not less than 'Very Good' in
evaluation surveys.

3.1.2.3. A minimum of 85% of workgroup participants rate elements pertaining
to workgroup logistics as not less than 'Very Good' in evaluation
surveys.

3.1.2.4. A minimum of 85% of planning group members rate meeting logistics as
not less than 'Very Good' in evaluation surveys.

3.1.3. The Contractor shall meet or exceed performance measures for Section 2.4,
Provide Technical Assistance, as follows:

3.1.3.1. A minimum of 90% of all requests for high-priority consultation services
are responded to within twenty-four (24) hours.

3.1.3.2. A minimum of 90% of all requests for high-priority technical assistance
are responded to within twenty-four (24) hours.

3.1.4. The Contractor shall identify barriers to meeting performance measures on a semi
annual basis and provide a corrective action plan that:

3.1.4.1. Identifies barriers to success.

3.1.4.2. Includes a work plan for mitigating barriers.

3.1.4.3. Includes a timeline in which compliance with performance measures will
be met.

3.1.5. The Contractor shall ensure that following performance outcomes and measures
are achieved and monitored throughout the contract period to measure the

OS

[ ̂
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effectiveness of the agreement:

3.1.5.1. 100% of staff deployed have the appropriate licensure, certification, and

skills.

3.1.5.2. 100% of staff deployed submit all required documentation.

3.2. Deliverables

3.2.1. Needs Assessments

3.2.1.1. The Contractor shall conduct training needs assessments for eleven
(11) MIECHV home visiting sites.

3.2.1.2. The Contractor shall provide a written report to the Department no later
than June 1, 2021, of recommendations that result from the needs
assessment conducted to determine service needs for PLWHA.

3.2.1.3. The Contractor shall provide the HIV-CAN to the Department no later
than March 30, 2021.

3.2.1.4. The Contractor shall participate in quarterly in-person meetings with
Department staff.

3.2.1.5. The Contractor shall maintain ongoing communication with the
Department by weekly e-mail or telephone contact from the contract
effective date through the contract completion date.

3.2.1.6. The Contractor shall provide a draft report of the epidemiological profile
to the Department for review and approval no later than June 30, 2021.

3.2.1.7. The Contractor shall provide a written assessment of service gaps and
unmet needs with the Ryan White and HIV Prevention service delivery
system to the .Department for review and approval no later than
November 31, 2021.

3.2.1.8. The Contractor shall provide a written strategy for meeting the needs of
HIV providers as identified by the assessment of service gaps and
unmet needs no later than August 31, 2021.

3.2.1.9. The Contractor shall make an in-person presentation of the final
Epidemiological Profile report to the Department no later than June 30,
2020.

3.2.2. Prevention-Focused Training Programs

3.2.2.1. The Contractor shall facilitate two (2) 1-day Renovation, Repair and
Painting Training programs in New Hampshire's high-risk communities.

3.2.2.2. The Contractor shall ensure a minimum of two (2) training opportunities
are offered to MIECHV-funded home visiting sites per year.

3.2.2.3. The Contractor shall conduct a minimum of two (2) training sessions on
tick-safe practices that target audiences in different regions of the state,
ensuring each session has a maximum duration of three (3) hours.

3.2.3. Logistical Support for Conferences, Meetings and Planning Groups os

3.2.3.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for elevin^l) meetings
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Exhibit A. Amendment #8 Contractor Initials
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per year of the ARAW.

3.2.3.2. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for twelve (12) meetings
oftheNELCC.

3.2.3.3. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for two (2) NELCC
committee workgroup meetings.

3.2.3.4. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support at the
Health Homes annual conference for 300 attendees.

3.2.3.5. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for a
minimum of one (1) regional dinner meetings of the Healthy Homes and
Lead Poisoning Prevention Program, each of which have capacity for
120 attendees.

3.2.3.6. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for a minimum of one (1)
meeting having a minimum duration of four (4) hours for state-level
partners that are members of the Climate and Health Advisory Council.
The meeting may be in-person or virtual.

3.2.3.7. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for semi
annual conferences - learning exchanges for up to fifty-five (55) staff at
MIECHV contracted sites.

3.2.3.8. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for two (2)
in-person or virtual statewide or regional trainings of staff at MIECHV
contracted sites.

3.2.3.9. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for six (6) regular
meetings of the full HPG per year.

3.2.3.10. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for thirty (30) HPG
committee workgroup meetings per year.

3.2.3.11. The Contractor shall provide logistical and planning support for the bi
annual NH STD, HIV, Hepatitis. TB conference, each of which has
capacity for up to 250 attendees.

3.2.3.12. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for the annual
Immunization Conference, which has capacity for 400 attendees.

3.2.3.13. The Contractor shall provide logistical support for the annual NH
Statewide Preparedness Conference for up to 800.

3.2.4. Conduct and Apply Findings of Vulnerability Assessments

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute. Inc. dfb/a
Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health institute

Budget Request for Food Protection

(Narm of RFP)

Budget Period; July 1.2021 • December 31, 2021

Lino Item

Direct indirect Total Allocation Method for

incremental Fixed indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages $3,420.00 $ 3.420.00 The federally approved

2. Employee Benefiis $1,135.44 $  1.135.44 NegotiatedlTKiirectcost
3. Consultants j  . Kate Agreement (NicKA)

4. Equipment: (irtdudes Remals, Repair i Maintenance. Purchase &

Depreciation)
Training institute, inc.

S. Supples: (Iridudes supples for Education. Lab. Pharmacy. Medical, Office) $164.16

(33.2% of salary) avl
$  164.16 Other gerieral operating

5/13 Sent via DocuSign $  . costs 10 support project

7. Occupancy $383.04 $  383 04 activities incmamg

8. Currertt Expenses Ondudes Telephone. Postage. Subscriptions. Audit &
Legal, insurance. Board Expenses) $307.80

general office supplies,
letecorrmunicatioris and

9. Software $  - irVormation systems
10. Marketing/Commurtications $  - accounting and payroll,
11. Staff Education and Training $68.40 $  68.40 human resources and staff

12. Subcontracts/Agreements j  . oeveiopnteni. ana general

13. Other (specific detais mandatory); «  _ adiTiuitsliative s(4>poil

$  1,002.00 s  ioni«fto "'St*-Tiwappiuveu

*  " firtv intSiirtirw^ hnlidav
$  - sick and vacatiorv
$

$

$

$ S  1.019.16 $  1.019.16

TOTAL S  6,480.84 S  1.019.16 S 7.500.00 1

JSI Research Training Institute, inc.
Exhibit B-12 Amendment 08. Budget for Food Protection

RFP.201 WDPHS-03.PUBLIC-01-A08

Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initials:

Date
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a

Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: Radiological Health
(NameofRFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

Line Item

Direct

Incremental

Indirect

Fixed

Total Allocation Method for

Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total SalaryA/Vages 515,141.57 $ 15,141.57 The federally approved

2. Employee Benefits $5,027.00 $ 5,027.00 Negotiated Indirect Cost

3. Consultants $ -

Rate Agreement (NICRA)
•for JSI Research and

Training Institute, Inc.
includes fringe benefits
(33.2% of salary) and
other general operating

4. Equipment: {includes Rentals, Repair &
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation) $

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for Education, Lab,
Pharmacy, Medical, Office) $726.80 $ 726.80

6. Travel $ - costs to support project

7. Occupancy $1,695.86 $ 1,695.86 activities including

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone, Postage.
Subscriptions, Audit & Legal, Insurance, Board
Expenses) $1,362.74 $ 1,362.74

"occupancy, equipment,
general office supplies,
telecommunications and

other current expenses,

information systems.9. Software $ -

10. Marketing/Communications $ - accounting and payroll.
11. Staff Education and Training $302.83 $ 302.83 human resources and staff

12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ -

development, and general

13. Other (specific details mandatory): $ -

'administrative support

S  11,231.02 $ 11,231.02
-for application of the
.NICRA is on salaryAvages
only including holiday, sick

$ -

$ -

.$ - and vacation.

$ S 4.512.19 $ 4,512.19

TOTAL $  35,487.82 $ 4,512.19 $ 40,000.00

Indirect As A Percent of Direct

JSI Research Training Institute, Inc.
Exhibit B-13 Amendment #8, Budget for EPA State Indoor Radon Grant

RFP-201B-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-01 -AOS

Page 1 of 1
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Exhibit B-t5 Amendment #8. Budget for Lead Poisoning in Young Chfldren in High Risk Communities and Populations Grant Program

DocuSign Envelope ID; 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84^0041468396B

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Instituto, Inc. d/b/a

BIdderfContractor Name: Community Health institute

Budget Request for CDC Lead

fWame olRFP)

Budget Period: July 1. 2021 • December 31. 2021

Line Item

Direct Indirect

Incremental Fixed

Total Allocation Method for

Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total SalaryA^ages $5,078.95

2. Employee Benefits $1.&86.21
3. Consultants

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair &

Maintenance. Purchase & Depreciation)

S. Supplies; (includes supples for Education. Lab,

Pharmacy. Medical, Office) $243.79

6. Travel

7. Occupancy $568.84

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone. Postage.
Subscriptions, Audit & Legal. Insurance. Board

Expenses) $457,11

9. Software

10. Marketing/Communications

II. Staff Education and Training $101.58

12. Subcontracts/Agreements

13. Other (spectfic details mandatory):

Educational Outreach $  1.599.99

TOTAL
Indirect As A Percent of Direct

9,736.47

$  1.513.53

$  1,513.53

5,078.95 The federally approved

1,686.21 Negotiated Indirect Cost
.  Rate Agreement (NICRA)

for JSI Research and

Training Insinute, Inc.
includes fringe benefits
(33.2% of salary) and

243.79 other general operating
costs to support prqect

457.11

5gg g4 activities including
occupancy, equipment,
general office supplies,
tetecorrvnunicaliarts and

.other curreni expenses,

-  information systems.
-  accounting and payroll.

101.58 human resources and stafi
.  development, and general
_  administrative support

- costs. The epproved
- basis for application of the
. NICRA is on salaryAivages

.only including holiday,
sick arxi vacatioa

1.599.99

1.513.53

11,250.00

15.5%

5
JSI Research Training Institute. Inc.

Exhibit B-15 Amendment #8. Budget for Lead Poisoning in Young Cf^ren
in High Risk Communities and Populations Grant Program
RFP-2018-OPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08

Page l of l

5/18/2021

Page 1 of 1
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JS1 Research & Training Institute. Inc. d/b/a
Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for EPA Lead

(NameofRFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 • December 31, 2021

Line Item

Direct

Incremental

Indirect

Fixed

Total Allocation Method for

Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages 510,789.48 S 10.789.48 The federsly approved

2. Employee Benefits $3,582.11 5 3.582.11 Negotioted Indireci Cost

3. Consultants 5 -

Rate Agreement (NICRA)
for JSI Research arxj

Training Institute. Inc.
4. Equipment (includes Rentals. Repair &

Maintenance. Purchase & Depreciation) 5 .

5. Supplies: excludes supplies for Education. Lab,

Pharmacy. Medical, Office) 5517.90 5 517.90

(33.2% of salary) and other
ger>eral operatirrg costs to

6. Travel 5 -
support project activities

7. Occupancy $1,208.42 $ 1,208.42 ndudirtg occupancy.

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone, Postage.

Subscriptions, Audit & Legal. Insurance. Board
Expenses) 5971.05 5 971.05

supplies.
teleconvnunications arxl

oltier axrent expertses,
■nformatioo systems.9. Software 5 -

10. Marlceting/Communications 5 - accounting and payroll.
11. Staff Education and Training 5215.79 5 215.79 human resources and staff

12. Subcontracts/Agreements 5 -
developmenl artd gerteral

13. Other (specific details mandatory): 5 -

Educational Outreach $  2.999.99 5 2.999.99 - for application of the
-NICflAison salaryAvages5 •

5 -

5 - and vacation.
5 -

5 -

5 -

$ $  3.215.27 5 3,215.27
TOTAL 5  20.284.74 S  3.21S.27 S 23,500.00 1

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 15.9%

JS1 Research Training Institute. Inc.
Exhibit B-16 AmerKjment tfS, Budget (or NEEPS PPG — Multipurpose Grant
-Lead-based Paint (EPA Funds)
RFP-201S-DPHS-03-PU8LIC-01.A08
Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initals

Date_
5/18/2021



B-17 Amwidmenl (S. BiMq*! Mr MRC Pn^wMiMti M RnponM Program

DocuSign Envelope ID: 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B

New HatttpeMra Daganmani e( HaeWn and Human Sarvtcas

BiddarfContraeter Nama:

JSI Rasaarch 8 Tralnlrvg tnstlnita. Inc. dfWa
Cemmunitv HaalUi bratltula

Budoal Raouaal lor: MRC

INmmo//VP)

Budoat Parfed: Jutv I. 2021 -Dacambar 31. 2021

Line Hem

Direct

Incramantal

Indirect

Pbiad

Teul AJIeeatien Method for

indlract/FInd Coat

1. TmM SatarvMaoaa U.170.00 8  5.170.00 Tho Ird^reBj oaareiro

2. Emotovaa BanaMa S1.7IS.44 8  1.716.44 Nogoedod Moe Cod

). Ceotularu )
Mr 481 Riiraiift and

Trainane Insoiula. Inc.
4. EqutpmanLOriCludasRaraMa.Radalrd

MaMananca. PurcMaaa 8 OaotaciaUonl

S. Suppiaa: (Inciudaa tuppOaa tor EducrJon, Lao.

Pnirmacy. Idadkal. Ottica) 8248.16 8  248.16

{33.7% of talary} and
ethar ganaral eearmrrg

6. Travel ssaoo 8  saoo eetta to tupeert pra|«et

7. Occuoancv SS79.04 8  579.04
•cUvCMS dcSidno

B. Currant E;<pansat (inchidaa Talapnorta. Pottaga.
Subterlpllena. Audit & Lagal bmjranea. Beard
Eipanaatl 8465.30 8  465.30

ganaral crsca luoatai.
Idacommncetiona and

B. Seftwora informalien tyvtam.

10. MarHatingtCommunicaUonr accotaCing and parroa.

It. Staff Education and Tralnino 8103.40 8  103.40
human latoureat and tiar

12. Suoeentraeta/Agraamtnn

13. Omar lipaclfic datadt rrrandaloivl:

MaatBiQ 8 TtaininQ Siaiolia* 8 127.00 8  127.00

s

orOr Inchidmg heOdar. aiafc
and vacuion.

» 8  154086 8  1.54086

TOTAL 8 S.4SBJ4 8  1840.68 8 10.000.00 1
Indiract As A Parcani el Olraci 18.2%

kf.

JSI Reaeartfi TraMog Insmat. inc.

E«ilM B-17 AmendRten *8, Budget lor MRC Piaparednau and RasperiM Program
RFP-201 »OPHS48-PUeUC-0l-A08

Page 1 of t Pago I dt I

CataranM inttitr

57W7021
Data



DocuSign Envelope ID; 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B
ExNM &IS Amanetnani CS, BuOgat for Laa« Program

Now Hampsnira Oagartmani e( Haahn and Human Sarvtca*

BlddarfContractorNama.

JSI Reteareli 9 Training Inttltule, Inc. d/bfa
CommunttyHealdi Inetltuia

Budget Raqueal (or Lead • General Funde

(NtimolRFP) ■

Budget Period: FY21

Line Kern

Direct

iTKremental

Indirect

Flaad

Tout Alocatlon Meihed for

Indirect/Fixed Coat
1. Total SalervWaoaa 120.199.26 1 20.t95Ze
2. Emeloree Banefila 16 704.91 NagoOatM Mrta C«u
). Contuftams 1

Rala AprawTMrt (MCRa)

4. Equlgmani: (Indudet Remib, Repad S

Maimenenca. Purchaae S Deotedetiont 5

lor 451 Reiterm and

IraMrrg haatuH. Inc.

S. Suppliea:(lrKludesaupedatfof Education. Lao,
Pnarmaev. MadfcaL Oftlcel 1969.17 1 969.37

(13.Tit or salary) arrd

6. Travel 1IOO.O< 1 100.00 costs te Mjcpert ererM
7. Occuoancv 12.261.97 1 2.261.97 aclliaas eKlkidmg

9. CurTcnl Eapaneee (includes Tdepnene. Pottage.
SuOterlpdons, Audit & Legal. htsurarKe, Beard
Etpanaetl 11,917.57 1.81737

eocupeney, aeutpmart.

panaral eltea UMkes.

lalacoiTirTMrlcjUuns and

9. Softaafa

■0. Markeiaia'Communteallont And pwyroi
It. SlaREducation andTralnlna 1401.91 401.91 rium«A rMouren ind

IZ SuOeontracls/Aoceementi
11. Otner (specdic deiadt mandatoivl:

Educatiortal OutreacTi 1  55.615.01 55.615.01 (W IppfcCSOqii tfW
MIC^ A ulirjifnitm

■ndVMVQOA.

i 1 6019.19 6.019.19
TOTAL 1 U.097J2 1 t.ets.19 1 94.106.00

JSI RaaaarOi TrsHng Insittun. Inc.
ExNM B-19 AmarMmeni n. Buogai tor Lead Program
RFP>20IM)PH&«3-PUBlJC-a]'A06
Page i of i Page i of l

Contractor hitab

"57W2021



DocuSign Envelope ID; 699BO882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84.C0041468396B
Exhibit B-19 Amendment #8, Budget for Immunization

New Hampshire Department of Heatth and Human Services

JSI Research 8i Training Institute, inc. d/b/a
Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: Immunization

(Nome ofRFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

Line Item

Direct Indirect Total Allocation Method for

Incremental .Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages S14.473.69 $ 14,473.69 The federally approved

2. Employee Benefits $4,805.26 $ 4,805.26 Negotiated Indirect Cost
3. Consultants j  . Kate Agreement (nicka)

4. Equipment: (ir>dudes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase 8 Depreciation)

ftx JSI ResecuUi and

Training Institute. Irx;.

5. Supplies; (includes supplies for Education. Lab.
Pharmacy, Medical. Office) $694.74

(33.2% of salary) and
$  694.74 other gerreral ooeratino

6. Travel $  . costs to support proiect

7. Occupancy $1,621.05 $  1,621.05 activities irKludIng

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone. Postage,
Subscriptions. Audit & Legal, Insurance. Board
Expenses) $1,302.63

occupartcy. equipment,

general office supplies,

telecommunicatjons and
$  1.302.63

9. Software

10. Mai1(eting/Communications $5,000 $  5,000.00 anomintinq and navroO
11. Staff Education and Training $289.47 $  289.47 human resources and staff

12. Subcontracts/Agreements S  . development, and general

13. Other (specific details mandatory); {  . aaminisirative support
^  _ costs. 1 he approved

S

$

$
- $ $  4.313.16 $ 4.313.16

TOTAL $  28,186.85 $  4.313.16 $ 32,500.00 1
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 15.3%

JSI Research Training Institute. Inc.
Exhibit B-19 Amendment #8. Budget for Immunization
RFP-2018-OPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08

Page 1 of1 Page 1 of 1
Contractor Initals

Date

5/18/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID: 699BD882^FC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B

Exhibit B-20 Amendment #8, Budget for HIV

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a

Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: HIV • CDC
(Name ofRFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

Line Item

Direct Indirect

Incremental Fixed

Total Allocation Method for

Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages $35,263.17

2. Employee Benefits 311.707.37

3. Consultants

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation)

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for Education, Lab.
Pharmacy, Medical, Office) $1,692.63

6. Travel

7. Occupancy $3,949.47

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone, Postage,
Subscriptions, Audit & Legal. Insurance, Board
Expenses) $3,173.68

9. Software

10. Marketing/Communications

11. Staff Education and Training $705.26

12. Subcontracts/Agreements
13. Other (specific details mandatory):

Prevention Supplies $15,000.00

Capacity Building $15,000.00

TOTAL 86,491.58

$  10.508.42

$ 10.508.42

$  1,692.63

$ 35,263.17 The federally approved

$ 11,707.37 Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate
j  I Agreement (NICRA) for JSI

Research and Training Institute,

.  Inc. includes fringe benefits

^  (33.2% of salary) and other
general operating costs to

support project activities

$  including occupancy.
$  3.949.47 equipment, general office

supplies, telecommunications

and other current expenses,

information systems,
accounting and payroll, human

resources arxl staff

development, and general

administrative support costs.

The approved basis for

application of the NICRA is on

salary/wages only including
$ 15,000.00 holiday, sick and vacation.

$  3,173.68

$  705.26

$ 15,000.00

$

$

$ 10,508.42

$ 97.000.00

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 12.1%

Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initials: KR

Date: 5/13/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID; 699BD882.8AFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B

Exhibil B'21 Amendment #8. Budget for Public Health Emergency Preparedness

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a Community
Bidder/Contractor Name; Health Institute

Budget Request for: EP

(Neme of RFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 • December 31, 2021

Line Item

Direct Indirect Total Allocation Method for

Incremental Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Waqes $30,100.00 S  30 100.00 federally approved Negotiated

2. Employee Benefits' $9,993.20

3. Consultants S  - Inc. includes frinoe benefits f33.2% of

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair &
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation)

salary) and other general operating

costs to support project acllvltjes

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for
Education. Lab. Pharmacy, Medical. Office) $1,444.80

office supplies, telecommunications and

$  1 444.80 other current expenses, information

6. Travel

7. Occupancy $3,371.20 $  3.371.20 general administrative support costs.

8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone,
Postage. Subscriptions. Audit & Legal,
Insurance. Board Expenses) $2,709.00

The approved basis for application of the
NICRA is on salary/wages only Including

$  2 709.00 holiday, sick and vacation.

9. Software $

10. Marketing/Communications $

11. Staff Education and Training $602.00 $  602.00

12. Subcontracts/Agreements $

13. Other (specific details mandatory): $

Meeting & Training Supplies $  310.00 $  310.00

$

$

$

$

$

$

$ $  8.969.80 $  8.969.80

TOTAL $  48,530.20 $  8,969.80 $  57,500.00 1

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 18.5%

JSI Research Training institute, Inc.
Exhibit B-21 Amendment #8. Budget for Public Health Emergency Preparedness
RFP.2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08

Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1
Contractor Initals

Date

5/18/2021



DocuSign Envelope 10: 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C-B884.C0041468396B

Exhibit B-22 Amendment #8, Budget for Preparedness and Response Program SPY 2021

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a
Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: COVID

(Name of RFP)

Budget Period: FY21

Lino Item

Direct Indirect Total Allocation Method for

Incremental Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages $215,500.00 $  215,500.00 The federally approved

2. Employee Benefits $71,546.00 «  71 nn Negotiated Indirect Cost Kate
*  Anrnrmnnt fNICRAWnr ISI

3. Consultants S  - Research and Trainina Institute.

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals, Repair &
Maintenance, Purchase & Depreciation)

Inc. includes fringe benefits

(33.2% of salary) and other
general operating costs to

5. Supplies: (Includes supplies for
Education, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical,
Office) $10,344.00

including occupancy,
equipment, general office

$  10,344.00 supplies, telecommunications

6. Travel $5,000.00 $  5 000 00 current expenses.
7. Occupancy $24,136.00 $  24,136.00 and payroll, human resource.s

8. Current Expenses (includes
Telephone, Postage, Subscriptions, Audit
& Legal, Insurance, Board Expenses) $19,395.00

and staff development, and

general administrative support

<  iQ^Qis nn costs. The approved basis for
*  ,1, .. m_7 annliratinn of thr NICRA it on

9. Software S  - salarvAwaaes only includina

10. Marketing/Communications $  . holiday, sick and vacation.

11. Staff Education and Training $4,310.00 $  4,310.00

12. Subcontracts/Agreements $

13. Other (specific details mandatory): $

Meeting & Training Supplies $  550.00 $  550.00

$

S

S

s

s

s

$ $  64,219.00 $  64,219.00

TOTAL $  350,781.00 $  64,219.00 $  415,000.00

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 18.3%

Contractor Initials:

JSI Research Training Institute. Inc.
Exhibit B-22 Amendment #8, Budget for Preparedness and Response Program SPY 2021
RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08

Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

Contractor Inilals

D3j^/18/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID: 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B

Exhibit B'23 Amendment #8, Budget for HIV - Pharmaceutical Rebates

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

!
Bidder/Contractor Name: Community Health Institute

1
■ Budget Request for: HIV Rebates

(Name of RFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

i  1

Line Item

Direct Indirect Total Allocation Method for

Incremental Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Waqes S46.157.89 $  46,157.89 The federally approved Negotiated

Indirect Cost Rate Agreement
(NICRA) for JSI Research and
Training Institute. Inc includes
fringe benefits (33.2% of salary)
arxj other general operating costs
to support project activities
including occupancy, equipment,
general office supplies,
telecommunications and other

current expenses, information
systems, accounting and payroll,

human resources and staff

development, and general
administrative support costs. The

approved basis for application of

the NICRA is on salary/wages only
including holiday, sick and

vacation.

2. Employee Benefits S15.324.42 $  15.324.42

3. Consultants S

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals, Repair &
Maintenance. Purchase & Depreciation) s

5. Supplies: (includes supplies for Education. Lab,
Pharmacy. Medical. Office) $2,215.58 S  2,215.58

6. Travel S

7. Occupancy $5,169.68 $  5,169.68
8. Current Expenses (includes Telephone.
Postage. Subscriptions. Audit & Legal. Insurance,
Board Expenses) $4,154.21 $  4.154.21

9. Software S

10. Marketing/Communications S

11. Staff Education and Training $923.16 S  923.16

12. Subcontracts/Agreements S

13. Other (specific details mandatory): s

Assessment - incentives / services $2,300.00 S  2.300.00

Prevention Supplies $5,000.00 S  5,000.00

Capacity Building $5,000.01 $  5.000.01

s

s

s

$

S S  13.755.05 S  13,755.05

TOTAL $  86,244.95 $  13.755.05 $  100.000.00

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 15.9%

Contractor Initials: KR

Date: 5/13/2021

/



DocuSign Envelope 10: 699BD882-8AFC-4B1C-BB84-C0(}4146d396B

Exhibit 6-24 Amendment #8, Budget for Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Travelers Health Grant

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a

Bidder/Contractor Name; Community Health Institute

Budget Request for: COVID (Travelers)

(NameofRFP)

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 • December 31, 2021

Line Item

Direct Indirect Total Allocation Method for

Incremental Fixed Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total SalaryA/Vaqes $36,736.84 $  36.736.84 f^tierally approved

2. Employee Benefits $12,196.63 «  19 10R Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate

3. Consultants $  - Research and Trainina

4. Equipment: (includes Rentals. Repair
& Maintenance, Purchase &

Depreciation)

Institute, Inc. includes fringe
benefits (33.2% of salary) and
other general operating costs

5. Supplies; (includes supplies for
Education, Lab, Pharmacy, Medical,
Office) $1,763.37

induding occupancy,

equipment, general office

$  1 763 37 telecommunications
6. Travel

7. Occupancy $4,114.53 $  4,114.53 accounting and payroll, human

8. Current Expenses (includes
Telephone. Postage, Subscriptions, Audit
& Legal, Insurance, Board Expenses) $3,306.32

resources and staff

development, and general

administrative support costs.

...K The approved basis for$  3,306.32 appiif-ption nf the NICRA Is nn
9. Software $  - salary/waqes only including

10. Marketing/Communications j  . holiday, sick and vacation'.

11. Staff Education and Training S734.74 $  734.74

12. Subcontracts/Agreements $

13. Other (specific details mandatory): $

Marketing $  20,000.00 $  20,000.00

$

$

$

$

$

s

$ $  10.947.58 $  10,947.58

TOTAL $  78,852.42 S  10,947.58 $  89,800.00 1
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 13.9%

JSI Research Training Institute, Inc.
Exhibit B-24 Amendment #8, Budget for Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Travelers Health Grant
RFP.2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-01-A08 Contractor Initals,
Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

Date5/18/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID; 699BD882-dAFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B

State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, William M. Gardner, Secreiar)' of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that JSl RESEARCH & TRAINING

INSTITUTE, INC. is a Massachusetts Nonprofit Corporation registered to transaet business in New Hampshire on Februar>' 17.

2010. 1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of Stale's office have been received and is in good

standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 739507

Certificate Number: 0005320058

u.

©

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be afTi.xed

the Seal ofthe State of New Hampshire,

this 29th day of March A.D. 2021.

William M. Gardner

Secretaiy of State



5/19/2021 OuickSlart

Filing History

Business Name

JSI Research 8i Training Institute, Inc.

Business ID

739507

© Back to Home (/online)

Filing# Filing Date Effective Date Filing Type Annual Report Year

0004989959 08/31/2020 08/31/2020 Nonprofit Report 2020

0004772199 01/16/2020 01/16/2020 Annual Report Reminder N/A

0003239394 02/17/2016 02/17/2016 Business Formation N/A

Page 1 of 1, records 1 to 3 of 3

Back

NH Department of State, 107 North Main St, Room 204, Concord, NH 03301 -- Contact Us
f/online/Home/ContactUS)

Version 2.1 © 2014 PCC Technology Group, LLC, All Rights Reserved.

https ://qulckstart,sos.nh.gov/online/Businesslnquire/FilingHistory?businesslD=566015 1/1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 699B0882-8AFC-4B1C-B884-C0041468396B

CERTIFICATE OF VOTE/AUTHORITY

I, Joel H. Lamstein. of the JSl Research & Training Institute. Inc.. d/b/a Community Health Institute, do hereby
certify that:

1. 1 am the duly elected President of the JSl Research & Training Institute. Inc.. d/b/a Community

Health Institute: (

2. By Unanimous Consent in Writing of the Board of Directors in Lieu of the 2008 Ajinual Meeting, the

following is true copy of one resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the JSl Research &

Training Institute. Inc., d/b/a Community Health Instiuite. duly dated October 24. 2008:

RESOLVED: Apppinimeni of Katherine Robert as Director of the Community Health Institute

with the authority to enter into contracts and agreements binding the Corporation.

3. I further certify that the foregoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked and remain in full

force and effect as of May 13. 2021

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the President of the JS! Research & Training Institute.

Inc.. d/b/a Community Heaith Institute this 13- day of May 2021.

PresidentLai

STATE OF New Hatnoshire

COUNTY OF Merrimack

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this I3!i day of May. 2021 by Joel l l. Lamstein.

Notar>' Public/Justice of the Peace
My Commission Expires:



DocuSign Envelope ID; 699BD882-SAFC-4B1C-BB84-C0041468396B

JOHNSNO^I

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DMEANEY

DATE (MM/OO/YYYY)

9/10/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER{S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Armfield, Harrison & Thomas, Inc. dba AHT Insurance
458 South Ave.
Whitman, MA 02382

cgijjACT Judy Ycary

rSV Exti: (781) 447-5531 (^.no,:(781) 447-7230
InlNiiSssr jyeary@ahtins.com

INSURERIS) AFPOROING COVERAGE NAIC t

INSURER A: Federal Insurance Comoanv 20281

INSURED d/b/a Community Health Institute
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.
501 South Street
2nd Floor

Bow. NH 03304

INSURER B; Executivo Risk Indemnitv 35181

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E ;

INSURER E ;

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE
aodl

INSD
SUBR

WVO POUCY NUMBER
POLICY EFF

(MMfDD/YYVYl
POLICY EXP

(MM/DO(YYYY> LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GE NERAL liability

)6 1 X 1 OCCUR 35873320 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

FACH OCCURRENCE
s  1,000,000

CLAIMS-MAE DAMAGE TO RENTED 5  1,000,000

MED EXP (Anv one oeraoni
j  10,000

PERSONAL S AOV INJURY
,  1,000,000

GEWL AGGREGATE LIMfT APPLIES PER- GENERAL AGGREGATE
,  2,000,000

POLICY 1 1 [A\ log
Agg $10M

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG
.  Included

X
s

A AUTOMOaiLE UABIUTY

73546634 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT ,  1,000,000

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per oersoni s
OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

a(RI?s only

X
SCHEDULED
AUTOS Bonn Y INJURY (Per eccKlenll 5

X X PROPERTY DAMAGE
1 Per emident 1 S

i

A X UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS UAB

X OCCUR

79861066 9/9/2020 9/9/2021

EACH OCCURRENCE
,  20,000,000

CLAIMS-MADE
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CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25(2016/03) <D 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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JSI Research and Training Institute Inc.

Mission Statement

JSl Research and Training Institute was incorporated in 1987 as a 501©3 non-profit
organization in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Our mission is to alleviate public
health problems both in the United States and in developing countries around the world
through applied research, technical assistance and training. JSI maintains offices in Boston,
Massachusetts; Washington, D.C.; Denver, Colorado and Bow, New Hampshire; as well as
seven overseas offices in developing nations. Since its inception, JSI has successfully
completed more than 400 contracts in the health and human scr\'ice fields.
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Community Health Institute

Mission Statement

Tlic Communiiy Health institute's mission is to support and strengthen New Hampshire's
health care system by providing coordinated information disseminadon and technical
assistance resources to health care providers, managers, planners, and policy makers,
statewide. Our success translates into improved access to quality health and social scr\dces
for all New Hampsliire residents.
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Consolidated Financial Statements and

Report of Independent Certified Public
Accountants

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and
Affiliates

September 30, 2019
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GraritTHornton

ORANT THORNTON LLP

75 Sute StTMi. 13" Floor

Botton, MA 021Ce

D M 617 723 7900

P  ♦1617 723 3640

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors

JSI Research & Trainir^g Institute. Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of JSI
Research & Training Institute, Inc., (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as of September 30, 2019, and the
related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management s responsibility for the financial statements.
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America: this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditors responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

OT.COM Grant Tt>omion LLP is the U.S. member (irm of Grant Tbomion iniemaibnal Ltd (GTIL). GTIL and eacti of its member firms
are separate legal entitles and are r>ot a worldwide partrtership.
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GraritThomtoni

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of JSI Research & Training Institute. Inc.
as of September 30. 2019, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Li~f

Boston, Massachusetts

August 5, 2020
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

September 30, 2019

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 98,563,248
Receivables for program work 45,130,388
Field advances - program 25,188

Employee advances 184,277
Prepaid expenses 1,665,471

Total current assets 145,568,572

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 70,862

Other assets 36.945
Total assets $ 145,676,379

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and payroll withholdings $ 59,600,173
Accrued vacation 1,464,584

Advances for program work 29,722,037
Total current liabilities 90,786,794

NET ASSETS:

Without donor restrictions 54,585,599

With donor restrictions 303,986
Total net assets 54,889,585

Total liabilities and net assets $ 145,676,379

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.
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JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year ended September 30, 2019

Net assets without donor restrictions

Public support and revenue

Public support:

Global Fund

Government grants and contracts:

U.S. Government

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Other grants and contracts

Program income

Contributions

In-kind project contributions

Inherent contribution

Interest income

Total support and revenue

$  570,358,986

196,939,720

5,739,415

101,715,710

280,588

265,399

9,678,628

778,482

852,027
886,608,955

Expenses

Program services:

International programs

Domestic programs

Total p'rogram services •

Supporting services

Management and general

Fundraising

Total supporting services

Other Expenses

Unallowable

Total other expenses

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Change in net assets with donor restrictions

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

818,431,255

27,263,690

845,694,945

36,428,678

2,806,595

39,235,273

288,094
288,094

885,218,312

1,390,643

46,777

53:452,165

$  54,889,585

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year ended September 30, 2019

Program services Supporting services Total expenses

International

programs

Domestic

programs Total

Management

and general Fundraising 2019

Commodities $  544,556,844 $ $  544,556,844 $  1,421 $  1,471 $  544,559,736

Freight Costs 39,652,513 - 39,652,513 - - 39,652,513

Salaries 24,532,253 12,172,719 36,704,972 11,085,659 2.353,165 50,143,796

Consultants 14,119,065 5,791,456 19,910,521 2,090,816 379,622 22,380,959

Cooperating national salaries 49,761,390 244,621 50,006,011 658,261 - 50,664,272

Travel 9,468,547 1,256,109 10,724,656 940,323 22,704 11,687,683

Allowance and training 7,052,172 46,360 7,098,532 236,650 250 7,335,432

Subgrants/Subcontracts 83,262,033 5,191,198 88,453,231 - 22,267 88,475,498

Equipment, material and supplies 4,555,167 231,216 4,786,383 300,443 - 5,086,826

Other costs 31,154,814 2,330,011 33,484,825 20,713,133 24,233 54,222,191

Information Technology 146,193 - 146,193 387,941 2,883 537,017

Non-Commodity 277,348 - 277,348 - - 277,348

Quality Assurance 184,863 - 184,863 (548) - 184,315

Incidence 29,423 - 29,423 1,382 - 30,805

In-kind project expenses 9,678,630 - 9,678,630 - - 9,678,630

Depreciation - - - 13,197 - 13,197

Total expense $  818,431,255 $  27,263,690 $  845,694,945 $  36,428,678 $  2,806,595 S  884,930,218

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended September 30, 2019

Cash flows from operating activities:

Increase in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash

used in operating activities:

Depreciation

(Increase) decrease in receivables for program work

(Increase) decrease in field advances - program

(Increase) decrease in employee advances

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses

(Increase) decrease in other assets

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and payroll withholdings

Increase (decrease) in accrued vacation

Increase (decrease) in advances for program work

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Acquisition of property and equipment

Inherent contribution net of cash acquired

Net cash provided by investing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

1,437,420

19,685

(26,553,124)

500,547

(79,414)

(766,262)

(22,609)

28,512,414

(210,088)

(18,507,594)

(15,669,025)

(52,342)

37,427,968

37,375,626

21,706,601

76,856,647

$  98,563,248

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2019

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. (the "Organization") was incorporated in the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts on April 11,1979. JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. provides education and research
primarily to non-profit health and human service agencies both in the United States and abroad. Current
funding is principally from the United States Agency for International Development and the United States
Department of Health and Human Services.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is the sole.member of World Education, Inc. and The Partnership
for Supply Chain Management, Inc. (Affiliates). JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is accorded with
such powers as are typical for a sole member including the power of appointment and removal of the
Affiliates' board of trustees, the right to approve amendments to the bylaws and certificate of incorporation,
and the right to approve any merger, consolidation, dissolution or transfer of substantial assets of Affiliates.

World Education, Inc. was founded in 1951 and incorporated in the state of New Jersey. Working in
partnership with community, national, and international agencies in Asia, Africa, and the United States, it
provides professional assistance in the design and implementation of non-formal adult education programs.
These programs integrate functional education with relevant problem-solving aspects of individual growth
and national development such as health, nutrition, family planning, childcare, refugee education,
agricultural practices, literacy, and income generation. World Education, Inc's financial data is consolidated
utilizing its fiscal year-end financial position at June 30, 2019.

The Partnership for Supply Chain Management (PfSCM) was incorporated on February 14, 2005 under the
laws of Massachusetts. PfSCM began operations on October 1, 2005 as a non-profit organization
established by JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. and Management Sciences for Health, Inc. On
October 11, 2018, Management Sciences for Health, Inc. discontinued their relationship with PfSCM and
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. became the sole member of PfSCM. PfSCM's financial data is
consolidated utilizing its fiscal year-end financial position at September 30, 2019.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and its affiliates are tax exempt organizations under 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code and file separate unconsolidated tax returns.

NOTE B CHANGE IN CONTROL

As previously referred to in Note A, the Organization achieved a controlling interest in the PfSCM during
fiscal year 2019. This transaction was effected without the transfer of consideration, and as such, the net
assets of PfSCM as of October 11, 2018, totaling $2,778,482, were contributed to the Organization and
were recognized in the accompanying consolidated statement of activities as an inherent contribution.
Details of the transaction are as follows;

Cash and cash equivalents $ 38,206,450
Accounts receivable 2,608,518
Other assets 774,153

Liabilities (40,810,639)

$  778.482
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE C - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. as
well as World /Education, Inc. and PfSCM, its affiliates {collectively referred to as the Organization).
Significant intra-entity accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements of the Organization have been prepared utilizing the accrual basis

of accounting and include the accounts of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and its affiliates in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAP). Net
assets, revenues, and expenses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Organization and the changes thereof are classified and
reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions.

Net assets with donor restrictions - Contributions, grants, and income whose use by the
Organization has been limited by donors or grantors to a specific time period or purpose.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results may differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all monies in banks and highly liquid investments with maturity dates of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair
value because of the short maturities of those financial instruments. Total cash held in foreign accounts
was $3,483,206 at September 30, 2019.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities (marketable investments) are measured at fair values based on quoted market prices in the
consolidated statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the consolidated
statement of activities.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment owned by the organization are reported on the basis of cost less accumulated
depreciation. Acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of S5,000 are capitalized. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method calculated to extinguish the book value of the respective assets
over their estimated useful lives (5-7 years) of the related assets. Property and equipment purchased with
grant funds where ownership rests with the donor is expensed at the time of purchase and is returned to
the donor or disposed of in accordance with the terms of the grant and/or donor permissions at the
conclusion of the grant period.

10
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

Revenue Recognition

The majority of the Organization's revenues are derived from contracts, cooperative agreements, and
grants with U.S. government agencies, primarily the United States Agency for International Development
and the United States Department of Health and Human Services, as well as other private foundations and
non-governmental organizations. Revenues are recognized when the Organization incurs qualifying
expenditures that are reimbursable under the terms of the contracts, agreements or grants, or in
accordance with the grantor's restrictions.

Unrestricted and restricted contributions are recognized as revenue at the date the pledge is made or the
gift is received, whichever is earlier.

Contributions received are recorded as revenue without donor restrictions, or with donor restrictions
depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions are reported as restricted
support and are then released to without donor restrictions upon expiration of the time and/or purpose of
the restriction. Restricted support, whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period, is shown as
support without restrictions.

Donated Materials and Services

Donated materials and services are recorded as in-kind project contributions at their estimated fair market
value as of the date of receipt and as an expense in the accompanying consolidated statement of activities.
Donated services are recognized if the services received create or enhance non-financial assets or require
specialized skills that are provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to be
purchased if not provided by donation.

Income Taxes

■ The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
is not a private foundation as described in Section 509. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is
included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The Organization has evaluated its tax positions and believes that there would be no material changes to
the results of its operations or financial position as a result of an audit by the applicable taxing authorities,
federal or state. The Organization has filed all of its known and required returns in a timely manner including
as permitted allowed extensions. Following administrative practice of the taxing authorities, the tax years
2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019 remain open years subject to examination and review.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc., World Education, Inc. and PfSCM file separate unconsolidated
tax returns. JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and PfSCM file tax returns are based on a
September 30 year end and World Education, Inc. files its tax return based on a June 30 year end.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the consolidated statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited. Each functional classification includes all expenses related to
the underlying operations by natural classification. Natural expenses attributable to more than one
functional expense category are allocated using a variety of cost allocation techniques.

11
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

Foreign Currency Transactions

Expenses of international operations are measured generally using local currency. Expenses are translated
to USD using the first in, first out method of exchange based on the bank rate assigned at transfer. As a
result, foreign currency transaction gains and losses are negligible and are included as direct program
expenses.

Receivables for Program Work

Receivables for program work are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management provides for probable uncollectable amounts through a provision for bad debt
expense and an adjustment to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection
efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to accounts receivable. The
allowance for doubtful accounts at September 30, 2019 was $0. Included in receivables for program work
is $38,093,960 of amounts billed and $7,036,428 of amounts unbilled.

Implementation of New Accounting Standards

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements for Not-for-Profit Entities, which revises the not-for-
profit financial reporting model. ASU 2016-14 provides for additional disclosure requirements and modifies
net asset reporting. The Organization adopted ASU 2016-14 effective in the fiscal year ended September
30, 2019. As a result of the adoption of ASU 2016-14, the Organization was required to reclassify its net
assets into two categories: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. In
addition, the guidance requires enhanced disclosures about liquidity and expenses by both their natural
and functional classification, among other changes.

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The amendments in this ASU assist entities in: (1)
evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions)
within the scope of Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to
other guidance; and (2) determining whether a contribution is conditional. For contributions, an entity
should follow the guidance in Subtopic 958-605, whereas for exchange transactions, an entity should follow
other guidance (for example. Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers). Management has
adopted this ASU in fiscal year 2019 and there was no impact upon adoption.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), which
is a comprehensive new revenue recognition standard that will supersede existing revenue recognition
guidance. The core principle of the guidance Is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the
transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Management is currently
evaluating the effect the provisions of this ASU will have on the consolidated financial statements.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this ASU
supersedes the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are required to
recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position for all leases with terms
longer than 12 months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with classification affecting
the pattern of expense recognition in the statement of activities. Management is currently evaluating the
impact of the pending adoption of the new standard on the financial statements.

12
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JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE D - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains demand deposits and money market funds at financial institutions. At times,
certain balances held in these accounts may not be fully guaranteed by the United States government. The
uninsured portions of cash and money market accounts are backed solely by the assets of the financial
institution. Therefore, the failure of a financial institution could result in a financial loss to the Organization.
However, the Organization has not experienced losses on these accounts in the past and management
believes the risk of loss, if any, to be minimal.

NOTE E - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Property and equipment and accumulated depreciation account balances are as follows:

Accumulated

Cost Net

Furniture and equipment

Leasehold improvements

$ 709,627 $  654,090 $ 55,537

45,680 30,355 15,325

$ 755,307 $  684,445 $ 70,862

132,401
36,945

Depreciation expense was $13,197 for the year ended September 30, 2019.

NOTE F - OTHER ASSETS

Other assets consist of the following at September 30, 2019:

Deposits $
Artwork - donated

$

Donated artwork is recorded at a discounted appraised value at the date of gift.

NOTE G - ACCRUED VACATION

In accordance with formal policies, vacation was accrued at September 30, 2019 as follows:

JSl Research and Training Institute, Inc. $ 1.464,584

169,346

13
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE H - ADVANCES FOR PROGRAM WORK

Advances for program work consist of the following at September 30, 2019;

Other - non-governmental
Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation $ 13,272,043
Various Donors 10,225,618

Global Fund 4,048,678
Doris Duke Charitable Foundation 2,175,699

$  29,722,038

Advances for program work represent refundable advances of cash received from non-governmental
organizations. They are reported as advances because there is typically a barrier placed by the granting
organization, as well as a right of return if the funds are not used in accordance with the terms of the
arrangement with the funding organization. Once the barriers are overcome and there is no longer a right
of return, revenue is recognized.

NOTE I - DEBT

Citizens Bank

World Education, Inc. has a revolving line of credit with a bank with a borrowing limit of up to $500,000. The
revolving line of credit was renewed on September 10, 2018. The loan is payable on demand. Interest is
charged by utilizing a fluctuating rate based on the LIBOR (Advantage) rate plus 2.50%. The line of credit
remains in effect until May 31, 2020 and annually thereafter contingent upon performance. The loan is
collateralized by a first priority interest in all the assets of World Education, Inc. No funds were borrowed
during the year and as a result, as of June 30, 2019, the outstanding balance is $0 and no interest was
incurred on this loan during the year ended June 30, 2019.

John Snow, Inc.

World Education, Inc. has an unsecured revolving line of credit with John Snow, Inc. (a related party) with
a borrowing limit of up to $1,000,000. The loan was renewed on July 1, 2019. Interest is charged by utilizing
a fluctuating rate based on the current prime rate plus 0.25%. The loan is payable on demand and, in any
event, on or prior to June 30, 2022. The loan is not collateralized. No funds were borrowed during the year
and as a result, as of June 30, 2019, the outstanding balance is $0. No interest was incurred on this loan
during the year ended June 30, 2019 (See Note Q).

NOTE J - CONTINGENCIES

In accordance with the terms of its federal and state grants and contracts, the records of the Organization
are subject to audit. The Organization is, therefore, contingently liable for any disallowed costs.
Management believes that any adjustment which might result from such an audit would be immaterial.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is a co-borrower (with a related party) of a demand loan with no
balance due at September 30, 2019. Management believes that the co-borrower is current on the loan and
that its collateral exceeds the balance due (See Note Q).

Provisional indirect cost rates are negotiated with the United States Agency for International Development
(AID) on an annual basis. As of September 30, 2019, actual Indirect cost rates have been approved by AID
for JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. through December 31, 2014 and World Education. Inc. through

14
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

June 30, 2018. Based on favorable past experience, management believes the effects of changes to the
overhead rates, if any, would not be material to the consolidated financial statements.

NOTE K NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

During the year ended June 30, 2019, the Organization received $46,777 of restricted donations. The
donations are restricted for use in specific programs and/or projects that are specified by the donor.

NOTE L - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

John Snow, Inc.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. (an exempt organization) and John Snow, Inc. (a non-exempt
corporation) purchase consulting services from each other. Mr. Joel Lamstein is President and Director of
both organizations, and is the sole stockholder of John Snow, Inc. The two companies bill each other at the
same rates that they bill the federal and state governments.

During the year ended September 30, 2019, John Snow, Inc. billed JSI Research and Training Institute,
Inc. $28,335,233 for consulting services (technical support). This amount is reflected under program
services - consulting totaling $15,311,055 and program services - other costs totaling $13,024,177 on the
consolidated statement of functional expenses. In addition, JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.
performed consulting services (technical support) for John Snow, Inc. totaling $7,658,189.

The two companies also share facilities and pool various overhead expenses. For the year ended
September 30, 2019, JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. incurred $23,073,571 of overhead expenses
(supporting services), of which $9,292,686 was its share of John Snow, Inc. incurred costs.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is a co-borrower with John Snow, Inc. on a commercial demand
loan-revolving line of credit with an expiration date of May 31, 2020, which allows for borrowings up to
$6,500,000. The loan is collateralized by a security agreement with a first position lien on all corporate
assets of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and John Snow, Inc. including assignment of promissory
notes and security documents between the two companies. Interest is charged by utilizing a fluctuating rate
based on LIBOR (Advantage) plus 2.00% payable monthly in arrears, which at September 30, 2019 was
3.826%. At September 30, 2019, a balance of $0 was outstanding on the loan.

During the year, the Company had various accounts payable due from and to John Snow, Inc. At
September 30, 2019, the accounts receivable balance is $0 and the accounts payable balance is $369,577.

World Education, Inc. has an agreement with John Snow, Inc. whereby John Snow, Inc. will provide
administrative and technical support as requested from time to time by WEI, on arms-length terms as
agreed by WEI and JSI. Transactions between World Education, Inc. and John Snow, Inc. for the year
ended June 30, 2019 are summarized as follows:

Administrative and technical support $ 1,561,799

Other direct charges (including rent of $871,877) 1,375,414

$  2,937,213

The agreement is on a year-to-year basis and can be terminated by either party upon 90 days written notice
to the other.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

World Education. Inc. has an unsecured line of credit with John Snow, Inc. with a borrowing limit of up to
$1,000,000 (See Note L).

Other

The Organization has an agreement with a related company to purchase services. Transactions with this
company were charged to sub-contracts expense and are as follows for the year ended September 30,
2019:

The Manoff Group, Inc. (a non-exempt corporation; 40%
owned by John Snow, Inc.) $ 686,384

$  686,384

NOTE M - RETIREMENT PLANS

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. has a defined contribution profit sharing/401 (k) plan covering
substantially all its employees. Employee contributions are voluntary. The Company contributes an amount
equal to 7% of the employee's monthly earnings, funded with each month's payroll. In addition, employees
will receive a 100% match on the first 2% of contributions made to their retirement account. Employees
who are contributing less than 2% of their pay to their retirement account will automatically be enrolled at
2% either at the time of hire, or annually in July. The Plan was effective April 11, 1979. Pension expense
was $2,458,753 for the year ended September 30, 2019.

World Education, Inc. provides retirement benefits to substantially all employees under a plan. World
Education, Inc.'s contributions of 7% of employee salaries are used to purchase individual annuities.
Additional voluntary contributions may be made by the employees. Participants of the plan are fully and
immediately vested when contributions are made. Pension costs incurred by World Education, Inc. were
$360,907.for the year ended June 30, 2019.

NOTE N - COMMITMENTS

Operating Leases

The JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. leases space for general offices under operating leases
expiring from 2019 through 2026. The leases contain renewal options for periods of up to five years.

During the year ended September 30, 2019, rent expense under long-term lease obligations were
$505,419. Future obligations over the primary terms of the Company's long-term leases as of
September 30, 2019 are:

2020 $ 423,198
2021 434,419
2022 450,718
2023 396,612
2024 155,324

Thereafter 326,716

2,186,987

World Education, Inc. leases space for general offices on a year-to-year basis. Rent expense for the year
ended June 30, 2019 was $877,010.
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JSi Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

NOTE O - CONCENTRATION OF FUNDING

The Organization receives a majority of its funding through contracts and grants with various departments
and agencies of the federal government.

The Organization received 10% or more of its revenues and support from the following sources for the year
ended September 30, 2019:

Income received % of total income

U.S. Agency for International Development $ 165,608,943 55.9%

NOTE P - IN-KIND PROJECT CONTRIBUTIONS

The Organization receives donated materials and services consisting of commodities, facilities and
equipment, and services for use in its programs from overseas collaborative private voluntary organizations
and from foundations providing grants directly to a project. Donated materials and services totaled
$11,154,095 for the year ended September 30, 2019, and are reflected as in-kind project contributions on
the consolidated statement of activities and in-kind project expenses on the consolidated statement of
functional expenses.

These contributions satisfy part of the matching requirements needed to obtain full funding on certain U.S.
AID grants. During the year ended September 30, 2019, the following donated materials and services
received by the Organization have been used to fulfill matching requirements on active grants:

AIDSFree $  6,334,951
Tanzania CHSS 301,174
Timor Leste RBHS 329,437
Ghana HIV/AIDS 112,512
Madagascar OCH 1,204,366
Ethiopia TRANSFORM 1,396,190
Laos 13,531
Uganda 50,015
Zimbabwe 3,250
OUTCOMES 1,235,558

Mozambique 173,111

$  11,154,095

NOTE QS LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES

The Organization maintains a policy of structuring its financial assets to be available as its general
expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. Given the project-based nature of the
Organization's.work, the annual budget is structured to break even and ensure that there are sufficient
inflows to cover budgeted outflows each year. Any use of the Organization's reserve, which is minimal, is
subject to management's review and approval..
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

September 30, 2019

The following reflects the Organization's financial assets as of September 30, 2019, reduced by amounts
not available for general use within one year due to contractual or donor-imposed restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 98,563,248
Receivables for Program Work 45,130,388

Total Financials Assets Available Within One Year 143,693,636
Less Donor Restricted Assets 29,722,037

Total Financial Assets Available to Management for General Expenditures
Within One Year $ 113,971,599

The Organization also has two committed lines of credit totaling $8 million, which it could draw upon in the
event of an unanticipated liquidity need.

NOTE R - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through August 5, 2020, the dale on which the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. The COVID-19 pandemic, whose effects first
became known in March 2020, is having a broad and negative impact on commerce and financial markets
around the world. The extent of the impact ofCOVID-19 on the Organization's operational and financial
performance will depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and
its impact on the Organization's funding agencies, employees and vendors, all of which at present cannot
be determined. Accordingly, the extent to which COVID-19 may impact the Organization's financial position
and changes in net assets and cash flows is uncertain and the accompanying consolidated financial
statements include no adjustments relating to the effects of this pandemic.
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KATHERINE ROBERT, MPA
JS! Research Training Institute, inc. krobert@jsi.com
501 South Street 2'^JIoor, Bow. New Hampshire 03504 \ (603) 573-3331

Education

University oi- New Hampshire, Durham, New Hampshire

Master of Public Aclmini.stration. 2009
Bachelor of Arts in Political Science. 2006

Experience

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.. Bow, New Hampshire
Regional Director. 2019 to present
Responsible for overall functionality and performance of JSI Northern New England team and office operations; ensures
alignment of JSI NNE activities with the JSI Health Services Division priorities and vision: provides supervision and support to
staff in order to promote morale and work quality.

Consultant, December 2007 to present
Provide technical assistance, training and evaluation to health and human service organizations to support the development of
effective public health and health care systems.

Highlights of Relevant Projects

NH Home Visiting Program Supports and Services July 2015 to present Oversee and coordinate seven scopes of
work building capacity for the NH Home Visiting Program and its sub-recipient agencies implementing the Healthy
Families America model, funded by the federal Maternal, Infant, and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program
(MIECHV), Act as statewide training coordinator for the Healthy Families America home visitors, Conduct annual
needs assessment, identify subject-matter expert trainers, and engage in continuous dialogue with agencies to most
effectively provide training and technical assistance resources. Develop and implement a statewide needs assessment,
and provide consultation to the NH Home Visiting Task Force. Oversight of additional scopes of work include
implementation ofcontinuous quality improvement plan for local implementing agencies, marketing and multi-media
campaign development, and post-partum visit utilization pilot research project.

Behavioral Health for Childhood Trauma Recovery Needs Assessment July 2018 to August 2019 Provide project
direction and oversight to a needs assessment aimed at prioritizing areas of need to bolster New Hampshire's capacity to
provide behavioral health services to support trauma recovery for children who have experienced abuse. Facilitate
Advisory Panel meetings to solicit expert feedback from leaders from relevant statewide and local agencies.

Northern New England Healthy Equity Workgroup February 2018 to present Participate in an internal workgroup
whose purpose is to create a welcoming, inclusive work environment to maximize work and life potential for JSI staff
and the clients we serve, The committee aims to empower staff and supervisors to practice equity as a core value,
promote equitable recruitment and hiring practices, and strengthens JSl's position as a leader in increasing health equity.
Develop and deliver staff trainings relevant to equity issues, including cultural competency.

Environmental Health Integration Team Strategic Facilitation March 2019 to August 2019 Provide expert
facilitation and strategic planning support to the newly created Environmental Health Integration Team, an initiative of
the Division of Public Health Services. Develop agenda and activities to elicit team input on development of purpose
statement, and goals, and facilitation of workgroups in developing strategies aligning with identified goals.

Healthy Start EPIC Center December 2014 to Men'2019 Provide technical assistance and training to Healthy Start
grantees to ensure program effectiveness in achieving the goals to .reduce infant mortality and health disparities, and
improve perinatal health outcomes. This project focuses on providing comprehensive and innovative capacity building
assistance to community-based grantees, measuring project success by the degree to which grantees achieve core
competencies essential for effective implementation of the Healthy Start model and institutionalize a culture of QI and
evaluation based on a foundation ofdocumented program effectiveness. Primary responsibilities include coordination of
technical assistance.

K.Robert
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Trauma Informed Care for Early Childhood Services (TIECS) Training Coordination July 2014 to June 2017
Engaged subject matter experts and early childhood service professionals from around the state to complete a Train the
Trainer exercise and subsequent 50+ community trainings to train over 600+ professionals serving young children and
their families. Worked with technical staff to translate the in-person training curriculum to an e-leaming fonnat, and with
subject matter experts to develop and facilitate a learning collaborative to train interested professionals in becoming early
childhood trauma consultants.

Nutrition and Physical Activity Self-Assessment for Child Care (NAP SACC) Services May 20/2 to June 2013
Recruited and hired qualified consultants to implement NAP SACC in targeted NH communities. Provided technical
assistance to consultants during the project period through program recruitment support, logistical support, and
implementation support. Conducted an evaluation of past NAP SACC interventions from the perspective of trained sites
and trainers.

Tobacco and Obesity Policy Project June 2010 toJanuaiy20l2 Provided project management support, and worked
with NH DHHS Obesity Prevention Program and Tobacco Prevention and Control Program staff and partners to assist in
the development of strategies and creation of trainings and materials for licensed childcare settings, schools, and
workplaces to develop and adopt evidence-based guidelines around nutrition, physical activity, screen time, and tobacco
exposure. Conduct qualitative research to inform process.

Southern New Hampshire University, Manchester, New Hampshire
Member. Public Health Advisory Council, 20/8-presenl
Advise SNHU to support its Council of Education for Public Health Accreditation application process.

NH Health & Equity Partnership, Concord, New Hampshire
Diversity and Cultural Competence trainer, April 2018-present
Participated in a train the trainer session to qualify in offering diversity and cultural competence trainings for wide range of
organizations.

Rivier University, Nashua, New Hampshire
Adjunct Faculty, September 2016-Januaiy 2018
Developed the curriculum for and instructs the online capstone for the undergraduate Public Health program.

Professional Associations

NH Public Health Association, Past President

•  Board of Directors / Executive Comminee - 2012 - 2018

•  Human Resources Committee, 2015 -2018

•  Communications Committee, 2012-2018

NH Home Visiting Task Force

•  Member, 2015-2019

American Public Health Association

•  Member, 2013-Present

NH Public Health Ser\'ices Improvement Council
•  Member, 2016-present

Computer Skills
Proficient in Adobe InDesign CS5.5, Adobe Illustrator CS5.5, Microsoft Word, Excel, and Publisher.
Working knowledge of Microsoft Access, QuickBooks, Adobe Photoshop, and SPSS.

'j5 K.Robert 2
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LoRi J. Walter, CMP
JS! Research c<- Training Inslilii/e Inc.. 501 South Street. 2"'' Floor lori_\valter@jsi.com
How, Hampshire 03304 (603) 573-3306

EDUCATION

ASHWORTH University, Norcross, Georgia

A.S.. Business Management

Convention iNous'mv Council, Washington, D.C.
Certified Meeting Professional (CMP) designation 2005

Professional Career Development institute, asmwortm University, Norcross, Georgia
Certified in Bridal Consulting. 2003
Certified in Travel d; Tourism, 1998

New Hampshire Technical Institute, Concord, New Hampshire
Coursework in hospitality sales & management, hotel management, and convention planning, / 999-2001

Experience

JSI Rcscnrch & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a Community Health Institute, Bow, NH
Training & Event Manager. July 2007 to present

Continuing Nursing Education Coordinator 2012 to present
Manages JSl's continuing nursing education (CNE) accreditation through the Northeast Multi-State Division of
Continuing Education. Works with JSI staff to develop programs that adhere to the strict NEMSD and American Nursing
Association guidelines for CNE approval. In addition, works with JSI staff on researching and developing programs that
adhere to other accreditation guidelines such as continuing medical education, social worker education, licensed drug
and alcohol counselors, prevention specialists, etc.

. Partnership for Public Health Virtual Event Logistics July 2020 - Present
Event manager for the Partnership for Public Health's virtual Annual Meeting. Due to COVID-19 the Partnership for
Public Health {PPH) has had to reschedule their in-person Annual Meeting and pivot to a virtual event. PPH has
contracted the event team in the Bow, NH office to guide them through a creative planning process, develop marketing
strategies and create promotional campaigns, and manage the technical aspects of their virtual event.

NH HIV Planning Group (HPG) July 2017- Present
Project director for the NH HPG through a contract with IheNH Department of Health and Human Services, Bureau of

.  Infectious Disease. Project management, budgeting, client relations, and overseeing the project and the project team.
'  Provides logistical support for committee meetings, trainings, and special events including a biennial conference. World

Aids Day activities, training to health and community professionals on issues such as HIV, and transgender health.

NH Race & Equity May 20IS to present
Project director for the NH Race and Equity project funded by the Endowment for Health. Works closely with the
Endowment's program director to establish processes, and manage logistics for si.x workgroups. The workgroups bring together
community members and professionals from various sectors to help develop action plans to address racial inequities in NH. JSI
staff arc also managing the logistics or the Endowments second NH Race & Equity Symposium being held in April 2019.

Public Health Emergency Preparedness Training and Technical Assistance July 2007 to present
Provides conference and training logistics management for the Public Health Emergency Preparedness Technical
Assistance and Training projects funded by the NH DHHS and NH Homeland Security and Emergency Managements
(HSEM) to provide training and technical assistance to public health emergency planning partners in New Hampshire's
Public Health Regions. As part of the Technical Assistance and Training project, provides training logistics for
contracted training, workshops and events as well as conference management for the one-day NH Emergency
Preparedness Conference held annually for over 900 attendees, speakers and vendors. In addition, manages logistics for
the NH Integrated Emergency Volunteer Training Conference held annually for 200 emergency volunteers. Also
provided conference logistics for the 2010 Functional Needs Conference for 150 participants.

m
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NH Governor's Summit on Substance Misuse November 2015 -July 2016
Provided conference management for the one-day NH Governor's Summit on Substance Misuse held in May 2016 for
800+ attendees, speakers and vendors. Services included promotion, registration, fiscal management, exhibitor
solicitation, planning committee management, speaker coordination, CEU management, set-up and day-of onsite
management.

Marketing the Immunization Message in NH July 2010 to present
Provides project support and conference logistics for the NH DHHS Immunization Program's annual NH Immunization
Conference. The conference team provides promotion, registration, fiscal management, exhibitor solicitation, planning
committee management, speaker coordination. CEU/CME management, set-up and day-of onsite management. The goal
of the conference is to educate healthcare providers on immunization specific topics.

NH Center for Excellence January 2009 to present
Provides logistical and administrative support for a statewide technical assistance resource center for evidence-based
practice in substance abuse services. The Center establishes a base of evidence-based practices in prevention, developing
a learning collaborative of networks and practitioners to engage in systems change to support evidence-based practice,
and establishes data dissemination systems to ensure that data is both an input to and output of evidence-based practice.
An expert panel endorses evidence-based practice selections, outcome measurement designs, and the process by which
promising practices may develop a base of evidence of effectiveness in New Hampshire.

Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program July 2014 - present
Primary responsibilities include working with the New England Lead Coordinating Committee to coordinate the biennial
New England Lead Conference, as well working with the HHLPPP to coordinate regional dinners and other events to
promote the program initiatives. In 2018, work also included event management for the NH Healthy Homes Conference.

Uniform Data System for the Bureau of Primary Care September 2008 to 2014
Serves as a training logistics coordinator for a major initiative to collect "Uniform Data System' (UDS) information from
all BPHC funded sites across the country. Responsibilities include coordinating training logistics with the training
coordinator, host primary- care associations (PCAs) and trainers, compilation and distribution of training materials to the
host PCAs, and compiling and summarizing training evaluations.

Uniform Data System for the Indian Health Services Urban Indian Health Program September 2008 to'2014
Serves as a training coordinator for a major initiative to collect 'Uniform Data System' (UDS) information. The UDS is a
standardized reporting system that provides consistent infonnation about the administrative, financial and clinical performance
of34 UIHP funded grantees nationwide. Responsibilities includes coordinating several annual one or two day trainings
around the United States, informing grantees of training in their area, registering grantees, trainer travel arrangements,
facility site selection and logistical management, compilation and distribution of training materials, and compiling and
summarizing training evaluations.

Prescription Drug Strategy Summit August -November 2011
Provided project management and event logistics management for the October 2011 Prescription Drug Abuse Strategy
Summit which brought together 165 stakeholders to address NH's prescription drug abuse epidemic. The goal of the
summit was to gather stakeholder input for the Prescription Drug Abuse Plan which goes before the Governor in
December 2011.

Child & Family Scrx-ices Adolescent Substance Abuse Treatment Program October 2007 to AugtLit 2011
Provided administrative support and data management ser\'ices for Child and Family Ser\'ices (CFS) for the CSAT
funded Assertive Adolescent and Family Treatment (AAFT-2 and AAFT-3) projects. Data management activities
include: Acts as the liaison between Chestnut Health Systems, CSAT and CFS data systems, provides ongoing technical
assistance and support in setting up and maintaining the ABS/GAIN data collection systems, compile and report on
client satisfaction survey upon discharge from ASAT program, ongoing data monitoring and technical assistance,
conduct process and outcome evaluation activities, evaluation tool development, data collection training and support for
CFS stafTas needed to maintain quality data, SPSS and Access database development, creating client tracking systems,
web based GPRA data entry, data cleaning and analysis, and report writing.

L. Walter 2
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JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. d/b/a Community Health Institute

Key Personnel

Name Job Title Salary % Paid from

this Contract

Amount Paid from

this Contract

Katherine Robert Director 120.000 25% 30.000

Aiyson Cobb Consultant/Task Lead 89,850 90% 80,865

Lori Walter Consultant/Task Lead 70,040 30% 21,012



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SER VICES

,-ri . Shibinette 29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301
Conimiuioner 603-27M50I 1^0452-3345 Ext 450!

Fax: 603-271 -4827 TDD Access: I -800-735-2964
Lisa M. Morris www.dbhs.ab.gov

Director

October 7, 2020

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Sen/ices, Division of Public Health
Services, to enter into an amendment to an existing Sole Source contract with JSI Research
and Training Institute. Inc., d/b/a Community Health Institute (VC#161611-8001). Bow, NH to
continue providing a broad range of support services across a number of public health programs,
by increasing the price limitation by $323,546 from $5,193,959 to $5,517,505 with no change to
the contract completion date of June 30, 2021 effective upon Governor and Council approval.
95% Federal Funds. 5% Other Funds (Radiological Health Fees).

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21,2017, Item #51.
It was subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on February 21, 2018, Item
#8; April 17, 2019, Item #19; October 2, 2019, Item #14; and June 24, 2020, Item #43. It was
amended with Governor approval on May 29, 2020, as presented to the Executive Council on
June 24, 2020, as Informational Item #F: and amended with Governor approval on July 31, 2020,
as presented to the Executive Council on August 26, 2020, as Informational Item #N.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021. with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because Amendment #2 increased the total price limitation
by more than ten percent (10%) of the original contract value.

The purpose of this request is to support the Radon Program In the development and
delivery of stakeholder engagement; public outreach and education; and an inventory of existing
municipal policies and ordinances. The Contractor v/ill help coordinate and support the delivery
of two radon prevention trainings sessions that will focus on outreach and education for real estate
professionals. In addition, the Contractor will conduct an inventory of existing policies and
ordinances at the municipal level for radon in new construction, mitigation and testing of public
buildings.

The Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program (HHLPPP) is requesting the
Contractor to provide continued support with:

The Department of Health and Human Services'Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Page 2 of 2

1) Overseeing the logistics of regular meetings of the New England Lead Coordinating
Committee;

2) Ongoing outreach and education to stakeholders that include medical providers,
families living in pre-1978 properties with children 72 months and younger, contractors, and
landlords; and

3) Overseeing the logistics of New Hampshire's annual Environmental Health
Conference.

For the Immunization program, the Contractor will establish an Immunization Coalition
with the goal of developing education and outreach tools for medical professionals and the
general public.

The Department will have four (4) meetings with the Contractor, two (2) committee
meetings and two (2) regional meetings to monitor the development and implementation of the
radon program.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request there will be reduced access
to outreach and education for stakeholders and at risk families across New Hampshire relative to
radon, climate change, and lead's impact on the health of those that live in New Hampshire.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.197, FAIN # NUE2EH001408; CFDA # 66.605, FAIN# TBD;
CFDA #66.032, FAIN # K1-00162330; CFDA #93.268, FAIN # NH23iP922595.

In the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional
General Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner



Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-95-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 74% Federal, 26% General

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

-  Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

Sub Total $590,000 $0 $590,000

05-95-90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

Sub Total $160,000 $0 $180,000

05-95-90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $95,000 $0 $95,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $80,000 $0 $80,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023205 $0 $70,000 $70,000

Sub Total $305,000 $70,000 $375,000

05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES, 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $183,800 $0 $183,800

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $133,800 $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $200,000

Sub Total $767,600 $0 $767,600
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05-95-90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General, 63% Other

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified^
Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $18,450 $0 $18,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $18,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

Sub Total $66,450 $0 $66,450

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $50,000 $0 $50,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

Sub Total $260,000 $0 $260,000

05-95-90-901510-7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90007936 $44,670 $0 $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $57,760 $0 $57,760
Sub Total $102,430 SO $102,430

05-95-90-901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 $36,000
102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total $86,000 $0 $86,000
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 $9,000

102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000
Sub Total $49,000 $0 $49,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $155,190 $0 $155,190
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $195,190 $0 $195,190-
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $111,795 $169,288 $281,083-
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc T8D $40,000 $33,400 $73,400
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Sub Total $151,795 $202,688 $354,483

Sub Total $461,985 $202,688 $684,673

05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083200 $221,990 $0 $221,990

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083201 $247,569 $0 $247,569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083204 $90,000 $0 $90,000

Sub Total $780,559 $0 $780,559

05-95-90-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH, 48% Federal/52% General

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 $0 596,000

05-95-90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

Sub Total 560,000 50 560,000

05-95-90-901.510-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE, 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $18,000 50 $18,000
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05-95-90-901510-6391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
- ASSESSMENT, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90035100 $0 $30,515 $30,515

Sub Total $0 $30,515 $30,515

05-95-90-901510-5391 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL HEALTH
- ASSESSMENT. 100% Other - Fees

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90028000 $0 $20,343 $20,343

Sub Total $0 $20,343 $20,343

05-95-90-902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STD/HIV PREVENTION,
100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

Sub Total $343,000 $0 $343,000

05-95-90-901010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS, POLICY, AND PERFORMANCE,
100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $15,000 $0 $15,000

95-042-421110-2978 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC AND HOUSING SUPPORTS, ADMINISTRATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND
FAMILIES, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $50,000 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0
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Sub Total $50,000 $0 $50,000

05-95-092-920510-3382 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION FOR BEHAVIOIRAL HEALTH. BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR COMMISSION
FUNDS, 100% OTHER FUNDS

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90001022 $140,000 $0 $140,000

Sub Total $140,000 $0 $140,000

05-95-090-903010-1901 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES. ELC CARES COVID-19, 100%
Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90183518 $725,000 $0 $725,000

Sub Total $725,000 SO $725,000

05-95-90-902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90703903 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90703903 $56,546 $0 $56,546

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90703903 $6,389 $0 $6,839

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prop Svc 90027027 $150,000 $0 $150,000

Sub Total $212,935 SO $212,935

TOTAL $5,193,959 $323,546 $5,517,505
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OocuSign Envelope 10: E8E19AB2-AA03-431B-880E-3275724A1E8B

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #7 to the Public Health Professional

Support Services Contract

This 7^ Amendment to the Public Health Professional Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as "Amendment #7") is by and between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human
Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and JSI Research and Training Institute.
Inc. (d/b/a Community Health Institute) (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a Massachusetts
nonprofit corporation with a place of business at 501 South Street, 2nd Floor, Bow, NH 03304.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 21, 2017 (Item #51), as amended on February 21, 2018 (Item #8), as amended on April 17, 2019
(Item #19) as amended on October 2, 2019 (Item #14), as amended with Governor approval on May 29,
2020, as presented to the Executive Council on June 24, 2020 (Informational Item #F), as amended on
June 24, 2020 (Item #43), and as subsequently amended with Governor approval on July 31, 2020, as
presented to the Executive Council on August 26, 2020 (Informational Item #N) the Contractor agreed to
perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and
in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$5,517,505.

2. Add Exhibit A, Amendment #3, Scope of Sen/ices, Section 2 Scope of Work, Subsection 2.2
Develop and Implement Prevention-Focused Training Programs, Paragraph 2.2.8 Radon Program
to read:

2.2.8. Radon Program

2.2.8.1. The Contractor shall plan and implement two (2) radon prevention-training
programs for real estate professionals, which include:

2.2.8.1.1. Training focused on outreach and education related to radon for real
estate professionals; and

2.2.8.1.2. Radon awareness training for real estate professionals.

3. Add Exhibit A, Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 2 Scope of Work, Subsection 2.3
Provide Logistical Support for Conferences, Meetings and Planning Groups, Paragraph 2.3.10
Radon Program to read:

2.3.10. Radon Program

2.3.10.1. The Contractor shall provide logistical support to the Radon Program, which
includes, but is not limited to:

2.3.10.1. A maximum of four (4) meetings.

2.3.10.2. A maximum of two (2) committee meetings.

-OS

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #7 Contractor Initials
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DocuSign Envelope ID; E8E19AB2-AA03-431B-880E-3275724A1E8B

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

2.3.10.3. A minimum of two (2) regional dinner meetings, each having capacity

for 25 attendees.

4. Add Exhibit A, Amendment #3 Scope of Services, Section 2 Scope of Work, Subsection 2.4
Provide Technical Assistance, Paragraph 2.4.4. Immunization Program to read:

2.4.4. Immunization Program

2.4.4.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance to the Department on strategies
to establish an Immunization Coalition that includes, but is not limited to:

2.4.4.1.1. Organizing external stakeholders identified by the Department to
assist with developing:

2.4.4.1.2. Methods to foster communication: and

2.4.4.1.3. Education and outreach tools and materials.

2.4.4.2. Utilizing communication methods, education and outreach tools that target
stakeholders who include, but are not limited to:

2.4.4.1.2.1. Medical Professionals.

2.4.4.1.2.2. Parents.

2.4.4.1.2.3. Seniors.

2.4.4.1.2.4. Other members of the public.

2.4.4.1.2.5. Other entities engaged in promoting immunizations.

5. Add Exhibit A, Amendment #3 Scope of Services, Section 2 Scope of Work, Subsection 2.4
Provide Technical Assistance, Paragraph 2.4.5. Radon Program to read:

2.4.5. Radon Program

2.4.5.1. The Contractor shall provide technical assistance for the collection of radon
information and data that includes, but is not limited to:

2.4.5.2. New Hampshire municipalities with existing building codes for radon
resistant new construction (RRNC).

2.4.5.3. The estimated number of radon mitigations for existing homes per year.

2.4.5.4. The estimated number of radon tests performed in New Hampshire per
year.

6. Modify Exhibit B-7, Amendment#5 Budget for Immunization Program, SPY 2021 by replacing in
its entirety with Exhibit B-7 Amendment #7 Budget for Immunization Program, SPY 2021, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

7. Modify Budget for Public Health Professional Support Services - CDC Lead, SPY 2021
Amendment #3. by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit B-8 Amendment #7. Budget for Lead
Protection, SPY 2021, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

8. Add Exhibit B-9 Amendment #7, Budget for EPA Performance Partnership SPY 2021, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

9. Add Exhibit B-10 Amendment #7, Budget for EPA Radon SIRG SPY 2021, which is attached hereto
and incorporated by reference herein.

10. Add Exhibit B-11 Amendment #7, Budget for Cost Share for EPA Radon SIRG SPY 2021, which
is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein. ,—os
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DocuSign Envelope ID: E8E19AB2-AA03-431B-880E.3275724A1E8B

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent with this Amendment #7
remain in full force and effect. This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

10/8/2020

Date

OoMSIgnvd by;

■ nft^AnRPHftrAf^AO

Name: Moms
Title:

Director, Division of Public Health Srvcs.

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

10/8/2020

Date

^DocuSigned by:

^  JGcriAoaoj'iOtQtoD..

Name: Katie Robert

Title:

oi rector

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

RFP-2018-DPHS-03-PUBLIC-A07

Amendment #7
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

—OocuStgned by:
10/9/2020

-D5CA0202E32C4AE...

Date Name;catherine Pinos
Title:

Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting).

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

JSl Research & Training Institute, Inc. Amendment #7
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Medical
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Indlrecl As A Percent of Direct
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ExNM B-7 ArT>endrT>erM *7 Budget tor ImmunizsUan Program
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Extiibtt AfTMndmtnt tl, Budgtt ler LMd PrMcctlen, SPf 2021

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Cemreeter Natne: J3I RtMercn a Trahing Instltiite. Inc.

Budget Reguett (er PubKc Heebti Pretetttonal Support Servieet

Budget Period: FY21

Funded by DHHS conirect ehereTotal Program Coti

Indirect

Contractor Share / Match.

1. Total SaaefYWaqea

2. Emplotee Benete

2. Coneuaente

a;_6guj£o>ent^

_Re£aVand_Mabitenanc^
PurcftaeoCepredation

S. Suppeea:

1^

Phartnaey

Onlce

8. Currenl E»p«naea
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Poetpe

_S«rMajQier^
AudB and Legal

Board Ergrenaee

9, Software

10, MarkednqrCotTwnunicettene

It. Start Educaliott and Traa*iq

12. SuOcentractarAoteetrretua

18. Otnet lepeaac delate mandeiorr):

Meetttga a Conlerer>ee

EducaOottal Outreecft 103.2S8.48

Heaftti PrDiTtotton

fnlbrmetion Syarerra

Uff
Cert aanirl

Fe)rai ario .accoundg

2tC.80L2l

84.782.00 .

14,780.72 ̂
4.782.00

TStoaTSy
Indirect Aa A Percent o( Direct

JSI Reseerctt Treining kutttirte. Inc. Olb/t Communttir Heath Institute
ExMttii B-S Amandmerft *7. Budget for Lead Proledlon. SFY 2021
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ExMbil Ameodm»ol fT, Budgti (or EPA PcrtermaM* Ponmrship SFY 2021

Now Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name Ceminunav HaiRIi btttltula/JSl

Budgtl RoqtMtt for PuMc Hatkh Prof»«atonal Support Sarrica*

Bud0*1 Parlod: FY2t

Total Program Coat' Conlractor Shata / Matclt TunSaTby P^Ihs contract ihara
tndlract

I. Total SatBry/WaoM

2. Emptoya Bcrteto

3. ConsuAam

4;_^2<ilgn»nt^
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Raoair and MatrHenaoco
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i. SuppOea;

Educational
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PoataiK
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Audit and Legal

Board Eigtwaa

10, MaraailnQ/Communleatlona

It. Staff Education and Traitiino

12. SubtootractsrAnraementa

13. Otftor (ipecdic oetah maodaiorY);
EdueaPonaf Oudaaen'
InAarmaPon Sysfems

Pa>to* and Accoun&lp <1.92

129.94 ̂
41.92

Tr43!3^rt 3i.27lJi 7
41.92

Tsnm
41.92

lusm
Indiroci As A Partant of Olract

J8I Resaarcb Training bnUtula. Inc. d/b/a Community HeaBi InsUtule
ExNbU B-fl Amendment 97. Budgal lor EPA Perfermanca Pirtnarsnip SFY 2021
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AUGll'20pn 1.*44 DAS /

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE ,

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

LoriA SblblDtne 29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301
Comnluloncr ' 603-27MS01 1^0^52-3343 ExL 4S0I

Fax: 603-27M327 TOD Acceu: 1-800-735-2964

UnM. Morris www.dhhx.nh.gOV
Direr tor

August 7. 2O20

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

INFORIVIATIONAL ITEM

Pursuant to RSA 4:45, RSA 21-P:43. and Section 4 of Executive Order 2020-04, as
extended by Executive Orders 2020-05. 2020-08. 2020-09, 2020-10, 2020-14, and 2020-15,
Governor Sununu authorized the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public
Health Services to enter into a Retroactive, Sole Source amendment to an existing contract with
JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. {d/b/a Community Health Institute) (VC#161611-B001),
Bow, NH, for the provision of public health emergency preparedness support services for the
COVID-19 pandemic, by maeasing the price limitation by $725,000 from $4;468.959 to
$5,193,959, effective retroactive to July 1, 2020, with no change to the contract completion date
of June 30, 2021. 100% Federal Funds

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21, 2017, Item #51.
It was then subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on February 21. 2018,
Item #8; April 17, 2019, Item #19; October 2, 2019, Item #14; and June 24, 2020, Item #43. It was
amended with Governor approval on May 29, 2020, and was presented to the Governor and
Council on June 24, 2020, as Informational Item #F.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021, with the authority
to adjust budget line hems within the price Hmhation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

Fiscal Details Attached

EXPLANATION

This amendment is retroactive because this Contractor was able to immediately provide
professional staff in March to begin work at the Department's Public Health COVID-19 Operations
Center. Additional funding for sen/ices in July is needed because all budgeted funds have been
expended. This amendment is Sole. Source because MOP 150 requires: (1) any subsequent
amendment to a sole source contract be labeled as a sole source item; and (2) any amendment
Increasing the price limitation by more than 10 percent of the original price limitation be Identified
as sole source. The purpose of this amendment is to pay for the increased support that was
provided to assist with the ongoing public health emergency response to the COVID-19 pandemic.
The Contractor has b^n providing the Department with public health nurses as well as other
professionals trained in emergency preparedness and response, including disease investigations
and contact tracing.

The Dtportnitnl of lleollh and Human Seruicts' Mitsion it to join communiliet andfaniiliet
in providing opporlunititt for cilizent to achieve health and independence.
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His £xceflency. Governor ChrislopherT. Sununu
er^ the Honorable Council
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The Department has been working closely with the contracted staff to ensure resources
are allocated effectively and appropriately. The Department is verifying that alt staff deployed
have the appropriate licensure, certification, and skills. The Contractor is required to submit an
after-action review of the Division of Public Health Services' initial response to the COVID-19
pandemic from December 2019 through March 2020.

Area served; Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.323. FAIN # NU50CK000522.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori A. Shibinette
Commissioner
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-95-90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 74% Federal, 26% General

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 ■  $115,000 $0 $115,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2021 102-600731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

Sub Total $590,000 $0 $590,000

05-95-90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account'
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

Sub Total $180,000 $0 $180,000

05-95-90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 . $65,000 $0 $65,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $95,000 $0 $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 ' $80,000 $0 $80,000

Sub Total $305,000 SO $305,000

05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES. 100% Other

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $183,800 '  SO $183,800

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 . $133,800' SO $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $200,000

Sub Total $767,600 $0 $767,600

Page 3 of 5
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05-95.90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES; DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General, 63% Other

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $18,450 $0 $18,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $18,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

Sub Total $66,450 $0 $66,450

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

.2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

.  2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

Sub Total $260,000 $0 $260,000

05-95-90-901510-7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION. 100% Federal

. SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount .

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90007936 $44,670 $0 $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $57,760 $0 $57,760

Sub Total $102,430 $0 $102,430

05-95-90-901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION, 100%
Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $36,^00 $0 $36,000

102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total $86,000 10 566.000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 $9,000

102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $49,000 50 549,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $155,190 $0 $155,190

2020 . 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $195,190 50 $195,190

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $111,795 $0 $111,795

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $151,795 50 $151,795

Sub Total $461,985 50 U61.985

Page 2 of 5
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05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND. HEALTH SERVICES, HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modifted

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083200 $221,990 $0 $221,990

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083201 .  $247,569 $0 $247,569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000

2021 102-500731. Contracts for Proq Svc 90083204 $90,000 $0 $90,000

Sub Total $780,559 $0 $780,559

05-95-90-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH, 48% Federal/52% General

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease).
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 $0 $96,000

05-95-90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY, 100% Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 $30,000 $0 $30,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 530,000 $0 $30,000

Sub Total $60,000 $0 $60,000

05-95-90-9015010-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE. 100% Other

SPY
Class 1

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9,000 $0 $9,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 ■ 9,000 $0 $9,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 $0 .$0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $18,000 $0 $18,000

Page 3 of 5
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05-95-90-902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STD/HIV PREVENTION.
100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Tide Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

Jpecrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 .  $75,000 $0 $75,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 $134,000 $0 $134,000

Sub Total $$43,000 $0 $343,000

05-95-90.901010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS, POLICY. AND PERFORMANCE,
100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

.  2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 •  $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 SO $0 $0

2021 102-500731 •Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total .  $15,000 $0 $15,000

95-042-421110-29780000-102-500731 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVS, HHS: DIVISION OF ECONOMIC AND HOUSING SUPPORTS, ADMINISTRATIONS FOR CHILDREN
AND FAMILIES, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117706 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc ■ 42117708 $50,000 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 42117708 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $50,000 $0 $50,000

05-95-092-920510-33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION FOR BEHAVIOIRAL HEALTH, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL, GOVERNOR
COMMISSION FUNDS, 100% OTHER FUNDS

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title . Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 • Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $140,000 $0 $140,000

Sub Total $140,000 $0 $140,000

Page 4 of 5
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05-95-090.903010-19010000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, ELC CARES COVID-IS,
100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current •

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90103518 $0 $725,000 $725,000

Sub Total $0 $725,000 $725,000

05-95-90-902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified '

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $0 $0 $0

2019 102-500731 , Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $56,546 $0 $56,546

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $6,389 $0 $6,839

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90027027 $150,000 $0 $150,000

Sub Total $212,935 $0 $212,935

TOTAL $4,468,959 $725,000 $5,193,959

Page 5 of 5
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #6 to the Public Health Professional
Support Services Contract

This 6** Amendment to the Public Health Professional Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as "Amendment #8") Is by end between the Slate of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human
Services (hereinafter referred to as the "Stale" or "Deparlmenr) and JSI Research and Training Institute,
Inc. (d/b/a Community Health Institute) (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractof"), a Massachusetts
nonprofit corporation with a place of business at 501 South Street, 2nd Floor. Bow. NH 03304.
WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 21. 2017 (Item #51). as amended on February 21, 2018 (Item #8). as amended on April 17, 2019
(Item #19) as amended on October 2. 2019 (Item #14). as amended with Govemor approval on May 29.
2020 under the authority of Executive Order 2020-04. as extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-
08. 2020-09, 2020-10, and 2020-14, and as subsequently amended on June 24. 2020 (Item #43), the
Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the
Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions. Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Coundl; and
WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price (Imitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these senrices; and

NOW THEREFORE. In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
In the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37, General Provisions. Block 1.8. Price Limitation, to read:

$5,193,959.

2. Add Exhibit 8-7 Amendment #6 Budget for Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP). SPY
2021. which is attached hereto and Incorporated by reference herein.

JSI Research & Training Institute. Inc. Amendnrtenl eS Contractor Initials
7 77 7A

RFP-20ie-OPHS-03.PUBUC.A06 Page 1 of 3 Date—
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not Inconsistent with this Amendment #6
remalri In full force and effect. This amendment shall be retroactrvety effective to July 1.2020 upon the
Govemor's approval issued under the Executive Order 2020-04 as extended by Executive Orders 2020-
05. 2020-08. 2020-09. 2020-10. and 2020-14.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

7.22.20

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Date Name:
Title:

JSI Research & Training Institute, inc.

(. .C3J-
Date Name:

Title: Katherine Robert
Director

JSl Rwearch & Training Institute, Inc. Amendmerrt ff8

RFP-2016-DPHS^3-PUBLIC-A08 Page 2 of 3
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Public Health Professional Support Services

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

07/22/20

Date Name:
fjtie- Catherine Pinos, Attorney

i hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor approval issued under the
Executive Order 2020-04 as extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10, and
2020-14.

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

JSl Research & Tfainir>g Institute. Inc. Amendment 46

RFP-2016-OPHS-03-PUBUC-A06 Page 3 of 3*
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMEN rOF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DI VISION or PUBLIC HEAL TH SER VICES

UriA SlilWntnc 29 HA/^EN DRIVE. CONCORD. Nil 03301
603.27M50I I-ROO-85I-334S Em. 4S0I

Fn.v; 603.271-4827 TDD Accm: 1.800-735.2964

Llo M. Mortlj . tvtvw.dhhs.nh.gov

June 9. 2020

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division of Public Health
Services, to .enter into a Sole Source amendment to an existing contract with JSI Research and
Training Institute. Inc.. drt)/a Community Health Institute (VC#161611-B001). Bow, NH to continue
providing a broad range of support services across, a number of public health programs, by
increasing the price limitation by $132,000 from $4,336,959 to $4,468,959 with no change to the
contract completion date of June 30. 2021 effective upon Governor and Council approval. 49%
Federal Funds. 51% Other Funds (Governor Commission Funds).

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21. 2017. Item #51
and was subsequently amended as approved by Governor and Council approval on February 21,
2018. Item #8, as amended and approved by Governor and Council on April 17. 2019, Item #19.
as amended and approved by Governor and Council on October 2. 2019. Item #14 and most
recently amended with Governor approval on May 29. 2020.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021, with
the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between
state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

• This request is Sole Source because Amendment #2 increased the total price limitation
by more than ten percent (10%) of the original coniraci value.

The purpose Of this request is for the Contractor to evaluate the interventions undertaken by
Regional Public Health Networks and assess how they are building community resilience to the
health impacis from severe wealher and climate change. Funding for the Home Visiting program
has been modified across funding streams. In order to expand access for the program and also
expand access to on-line developmental screening for children to support access to appropriate
services. For the HIV Prevention program, the Contractor will procure, manage and self-testing
HIV kits and other prevention supplies to individuals and develop and maintain an online ordering
system to request these items.. The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention is encouraging
stales to pilot in-home, self-testing initiatives in response to COVIO-19 and its impact on patient's
ability to be seen in person for HIV testing.

77ic I'kiKii lincnl of llcollh inid Hunitiu Semlci'^' Mitiioii it lojoin cCnuiiiiiiilics (ind/oniilift
in providing opporliinilii s for ciliient lo ochira- heollh and indrpendrncr.

/
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HiJ E)tC«Dency. Governor Chfi$lopher T. Sununu
and Uw Honoroblo" Coundl

Page 2 ol 2

The Contractor will providing Increased services for the .Maternal and Child Health.
Climate and Health Adaptation, and HIV Prevention. For Maternal and Child Health, the
Contractor will be providing technical assistance "to agencies providing developmental screening
to support access to online screening tools for families. In addlllon. the Contractor will provide
logistical and planning support for a semi-annual conference for Department staff that will focus
on children and families. For the Climate and Health Adaptation program, the Contract will be
providing training for the Department and local partners on tick-safe practices. As a part of the
training, materials and guides will be provided to the participants. For HIV Prevention, the
Contractor will be developing and maintaining an online ordering system for NH residents to
request prevention and self-testing supplies.

The Department will monitor contracted services using the following performance
measures;

•  A minimum of 85% of conference planning committee member's rate conference
logistical support for conferences as not less than 'Very Good" in evaluation
surveys.

•  A minimum of 85% of conference participants rate the' elements pertaining to
conference logistics as not less than Very Good' in evaluation surveys.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request there will be reduced access
to online developmental screening for young children. In addition, without access to HIV
prevention there is a potential for increased rates of HIV due to a decrease In access prevention
and testing.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.070, 93.870. 93.840, and 93.268FAIN « UE1EH001332.
X10MC33591 NU62PS924538 and H231P000757.

In the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, additional
• General Funds will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

'tj- Lori A. Shibinetie
Commissioner
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05.95.90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS. 74% Fodoral, 26% Genaral

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title JoO Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

•lOecrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90077410 S115.000 $0 $115,000

2019 102^500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $245,000 $0 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 $115,000 $0 $115,000

Sub Total 1590.000 SO $590,000

05.95-90-902510.2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF . PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU • OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS, 100% Federal

SFY
^■-Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Currenl
Amount

Increase/
(Decrease)

Modified
■ Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 $70,000 SO- $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 SO $70,000
. 2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc • 90077700 ■  $20,000 so $20,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 • $20,000 $0 $20,000
Sub Total SfSO.OOO so $100,000

05.95.90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM. 100% Fodorol

SFY
Class/
Account

Class Title Job Number
Current
Amount

Increase/
(Decrease)

Modifted
Anxrunt

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,^
2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 $0 $65,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90023320 $95,000 $0 $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90023320 $95,000 ($15,000) $80,000
Sub Total SS20.000 ms.ooo) S305.000

05-95.90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES, 100% Other

SFY Class /
Account

Class Title Job Number
Current
Amount

Increase/
(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90024600 $183_J00 $0 $183,600

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $133,800 $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $250,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90024600 $250,000 $0 $200,000
Sub Total $767,600 so S767.600

Page 1 of 5 .
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05.95.90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HNS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General. 63% Olhor

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount-

20 IB 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 $18,450 SO $18,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90000022 S18.000 SO S18.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90000022 $15,000 SO $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90000022 $15,000 SO $15,000
Sub Totel $66,450 $0 $66,450

0S-9S-90.900510-S173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HNS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Tille Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731. Conlracls for Proo Svc 90041000 $50,000 SO •  $50,000

2019 102-500731 Ccnt/acls for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

Sub Totdl $260,000 $0 $260,000

06-95-90-901610-7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
' Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Conlracls for Proq Svc 90007936 $44,670 SO $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 00007938 $37,760 $20,000 $57,760

Sub Total S81430 $20,000 $102,430

05.95-90-901510.7984 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT.OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 00036000 $36,000 SO $38,000

102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total $86,000 $0 $86,000

2019 102-500731 Conlracls for Proq Svc 90036000 $9,000 SO $9,000

102-500731 Conlracls for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 so $40,000

Sub Total $49,000 $0 $49,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $155,190 so $155,190

2020 102-500731 Conlracls for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 so $40,000

Sub Total $195,190 $0 $795,790

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $111,705 $0 .  $111,795

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 so $40,000

Sub Total $151,795 so $767,795
* • s Sub Total $481,965 $0 $487,985

Page 2 of S
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05-9S-90-fi02010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
division of public HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT. 100% Fodoral

SPY
0(339/

Account
CI3S3 Tiile Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

/Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90083200 S221.990 50 5221.990

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90083201 5247.569 50 5247.569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90033203 5221.000 50 5221.000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90083204 5221.000 ($131,000) 590.000

Sub Tore/ $911,559 ($131,000) $780,559

OS.95-90-902010.S190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH. 48% Fodoral/62% Gonoral

SFV
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018' 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 S24.000 SO $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 SO 524.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90080001 $24,000 SO $24,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 524.000 50 $24,000

Sub Totol $95,000 $0 $95,000

OS-9S-90-903010-ie36 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF.PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES. EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY. 100% Fodoral

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc" 90183504 530.000 50 $30,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90183504 530.000 50 $30,000

Sub Total $50,000 $0 $50,000

05-95.90-9015010-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE. 100% Other

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9.000 $0 $9,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 9.000 SO S9.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 SO SO

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90030000 SO so SO

Sub Total $18,000 so $18,000

Page 3 of S
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIViSiON OF PVBUC HEALTH SERVICES

. ̂ 29 HAZEN DRIVE. CONCORD. NH 03301
60i.27M50l .l.SOW52.3345EiC450l

Fii; 603-271-4827 TDDAcetsJ: 1-800-735-2964

Uia M. MorTl» w>rw.dhh>.ol>.gov
DIretlor

May 29. 2020

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T.- Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House.
Concord. New Hampshire 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM.

Pursuant to RSA 4:45, RSA 21-P.43. and Section 4 of Executive Order 2020-04 as
extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08. and 2020-09. Governor Sununu has authorized
the Department of Health and Human Services. Division of Public Health Sconces, to enter into
a Retroactive, Sole Source amendment to an existing contract with JSI Research and Training
institute. Inc. (dA>/a Community Health Institute) (VC#16161 t-BOOl). Bow. NH for the provision
of public health emergency preparedness support services for the C0VlDri9 pandemic, by
increasing the price limitation by $150,000 from $4,186.95,9 to $4,336,959. eff^ive retroadwe
to f^arch 16. 2020. with no change to the contract completion date, of June 30. 2021. iOO/o
Federal Funds

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 21. 2017, Item #51.
It was ttien subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on February 21, 2018,
item #8: on April 17. 2019, Item #19; and on October 2. 2019. Item #14.

Funds are available In the following accounts.for State Fiscal Years 2020.and 2021, with
the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between
state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

Fiscal Details Attached

EXPLANATION

This item Is Retroactive and Sole Source because this Contractor was able to
immediately provide professior^al staff in March to Isegin work at the Department s Publjp Health
COVID-19 Operations Center. The purpose of this amendment is to pay for the increased support
that was provided to assist with the ongoing public health emergency, response to the COVID-19
pandemic. The Contractor has been providing the Department with public health nurses as well
68 other professionals trained in emergency preparedness and response, including disease
investigations and contact tracing. The Contractor is also responsible to submit an after-action
review of the Division of Public Health Services* initial response to the CO\/lD-l9 pandemic from
December 2019 through March 2020.
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HiB Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Page 2 of 2

The Department has been working closely with the contracted staff to ensure resources
are allocated effectively and appropriately. Further, the Department Is verifying that all staff
deployed have the appropriate licensure. certification,"and skills.

Area served; Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.354. FAIN # NU90TP922106

In the event that the Federal Funds t>ecome no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submrtt

jri A. Shibinelte
Commissioner

Tilt Dtpartmtni of Htalth oiid Human Seruicct' U lo join eommuniiitt and fonnltn
in providinf opporliinitits for cUiuno to ochitvt htolth and indtp*nd<nce.
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-9S-90.902510.7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 74% Federal. 26% General

SFV
Class /
Accouni

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/
(Decrease)

ModiTied
Amount

2018 J02-500731 Contracis for Proq Svc 90077410 5115,000 50 5115.000

2019 102-500731 Controcls for Proq Svc 90077410 5245,000 50 $245,000

2020 102-500731 Conlracls for Prog Svc 90077410 5115.000 50 $115,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 5115.000 50 $115,000

Sob Total $590:000 $0 $590,000

05.95-90.902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

AccounI
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Conlracls for Proo Svc 90077700 $70,000 SO $70,000

2019 102-500731 Conlracls for Proq Svc 90077700 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-.500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90077700 •  $20,000 50 $20,000

2021 102-500731 Conlracls for Proq Svc 90077700 $20,000 $0 $20,000

Sub Total S180.000 $0 $180,000

05-95-90-902510-5178 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

' Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 $65,000 SO 565.000

2019 102-500731 . Contracis for Prog Svc 90023320 S65.000 $0 $65,000

2020 102-500731 Contracis for.ProQ Svc 90023320 $95,000 $0 $95,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90023320 595,000 $0 $95,000

Sub Total $320,000 $0 $320,000

05-95-90-902510-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES. 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Tille Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024600. $183,800 SO $183,800

2019 102-500731 Contracis for Prog Svc 90024600 $133,800 $0 $133,800

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $250,000 SO $250,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc' 90024600 $250,000 $0 $200,000

• Sob Total $767,600 SO $767,600

Page 1 of 4
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05.95.90.901510.5330 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General, 63% Other

SPY
Class /

Accounl
Class Title Job Number

Current/

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 S18.000 $0 $18,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 • Si 8.000 SO $18,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90000022 $15,000 ' $0 $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90000022 $15,000 $0 $15,000

Sub Total $66,000 so $66,000

O5.95.9O.9DOSIO.5i73 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING. 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
.  Class Title Job Nurhber

Current'

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc, 90041000 $50,000 SO $50,000

2019 102-500731 Conlrects for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

Sub Total $260,000 SO $260,000

05.95.90-901510.7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION. 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Accounl
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $44,670 $0 $44,670

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $37J60 $0 $37,760

Sub Total $62,430 SO $62,430

05-95-90.901510-7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
Federal

SPY
Class/--

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount.

Increase/

(Decrease)

McxJified

Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 $38,000

102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total $86,000 $0 -  $66,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 $9,000

102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000
1 Sub Total 149.060 so U9.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000' ■  $155,190 $0 $155,190

2020 - 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $195,190 so $195,190

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90036000 $111,795 so $111,795

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 so $40_,W0

Sub Total $151,795 so $151,795

Sub Total $461,965 so $481,985

Page 2 of 4
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bS.95-90.902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEpT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT. 100% Federal

SFY
Class!

Account
" Class Title Job Number

1

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90083200 S221.990 $0 $221,990

2019 102-500731 ConUacts for Proq Svc 900832011 S247.569 SO $247,569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90083203 $221,000 $0 $221,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90083203 5221.000 $0 .  $221J)00
Sub Total ,  $911,559 $0 $911,559

05.95.90-902010 5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH. 48% Federall52% General

SFY
Class /
Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 S24.000 $0 $24,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 $24,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 $0 .  $24,000

Sub Total $96,000 $0 596,000

05.95.90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEffT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES. EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account ,
Class Title Job Numbjer Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 901835011 $30,000 50 $30,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc g016350il $30,000 SO • $30,000

Sub Total 560,000 50 560.000

05.95.90-9015010-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN S.VS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE, 100% Other

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title

1

Job Number
\

Current

Amount

increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9.000 $0 $9,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9,000 SO $9,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90030000 $0 SO $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $18,000 $0 $18,000

Page 3 of 4
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05.95-90.902510-7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. STD/HIV PREVENTION.
100% Federal

SFV
Class /

Accounl
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 CofilrBcts for Proa Svc 90024000 SO SO SO

2019 102-500731 Coolracis for Prog Svc 90024000 .  S75.000 SO $75,000

2020 102-500731 Coniracls for Prog Svc 90024000 $100,000 SO $100,000

2021 102-500731 Conlracis for Proq Svc 90024000 $100,000 SO $100,000

Sub Total S27S.OOO $0 $275,000

05-95.90-901010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS. POLICY. AND PERFORMANCE.
l06*/» Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

/\mounl

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 SO SO

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $15,000 •  $0 $15,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90001022 $0 $0 SO

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90001022 $0 ■$0 SO

Sub Total $15,000 so $15,000

05-95-90-902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBUC HEALTH. BUREAU OF.INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /
Accounl

Class Title Job Number
Current
Amount

Increase/
(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90703903 $0 SO SO

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $56,546 SO $56,546

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 $6,389 $0 $6,839

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90027027 SO SI 50.000 $150,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90703903 SO SO SO

Sub Total $53,385 SO $213,385
TOTAL $4,186,959 '  $150,000 S4.336.959

Page 4 of 4
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SEP1619AilO:16PflS

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHDU:

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

j»fr«yA M««n 29 HAMNDRIVE.CONCORD.NH 03)01
Cwnmlulo"' 603.271-4501 I-SOMSIOHS EiL 4S0I

F*i:603.27M827 TDDAc<bM: |.80a-735-2964

LIuM.Morru w^vw.dhhs.nh.gov

| 4

Oirft lor

August 29. 2019

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Suniinu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION v

Authorize the Department of Heallh and Human Services. Division of Public Health Services, to
retroactively exercise a renewal option to an existing sole source agreement with JSI Research and
Training Institute, Inc., d/b/a Community Heallh Institute. (Vendor #161611-6001) 501 South Street. 2nd
Floor. Bow. NH 03304 to continue providing a broad range of support services across a number of public

•heallh programs by increasing the price limitation by $2,266,254 from $1,920,705 to $4,186,959 and by
extending the contract completion date from June 30, 2019 to June 30.2021 effective retroactive to June
30. 2019 upon Governor and Executive Council approval. 81.61% Federal Funds. 12.54% General
Funds, and 5.85% Other Funds.

The original contraci was approved by the Governor and Executive Council on June 21.-2017
(Item #51). as amended (Amendment #1) and approved by the Governor and Executive Council on
February 21. 2018 (Hem #8) and as amended (Amendment #2) and approved by the Governor and
Executive Council on April 17. 2019 (Item #19)

Funds to support this request are anticipated to be .available in the following accounis for State
Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021 upon-the. availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future
operating budget, wiih authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances
between stale fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and jusiificd.

FISCAL DETAILS ATTACHED

EXPLANATION

This request is retroactive because the Department experienced delays in sending the
amendment to the Contractor lor execution due to the extensive updates in the scope of services that
were needed to ensure comprehensive delivery of services.

This request is sol© source because Amendment #1 Increased the total price limitation by more
than ten percent (10%) of the original contract value

As referenced in the Request for Proposals.and in the Exhibit C-1 of this contract, the Department
may extend contract'services for up to two (2) years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services,
available funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor and Executive Council. The
Department is in agreement with renewing contracted services for two (2) years at this time.

In State Fiscal Year 2019 the vendor received funding lo conduct a data-driven vulnerability
assessment to identify communities most vulnerable to an Infectious disease outbreak due to injection
drug use. The findings will be utilized to allgcale future resources for the prevention of Infectious diseases
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related to injeclion drug use: These are one-time funds from the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, which will end on November 30. 2019. This vulnerability assessment is a requirement of the
federal Public Health Crisis Response grant.

The Contractor will Implement a broad range'of public health professional services to Increase
the capacity of local, regional, and state-level public health practitioners to provide high-quality public
heallh services to NH citizens and ensure successful outcomes across nine (9) Division of Public Health
programs and the Department's Emergency Services unit. These include transparent and informed
community engagement and planning, needs assessmenis, and evaluation processes; supporting large
conferences and training programs; and cnhancing lhe knowledge and skills among community based
agencies providing public health services.

The Contractor currently provides a broad range of public health professional support services
lncludir>g. but not limited to developing and implementing risk and needs assessments; training programs;
developing educational materials; planning for large, statewide conferences as well as smaller meetings
and conferences; serving as a fiscal agent for Ihe Department. Including entering Into subcontracts;
providing technical assistance to local partners; and providing subject matter expertise.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, the Departmchl may lack
the ability to strategically direct infectious disease prevention services to communities; offer large
conferences, trainings, and consultation services to community-based agencies providing public heallh
services; and conduct a needs assessment and evaluation process to improve services. The Department
may not meel the key deliverables of this award if these funds are not made available to complete this
project.

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: Funds being added arc 81.61% Federal (the Public Health Emergency
Preparedness-Program, the Hospital Preparedness Program, the Environmental Public Health Tracking
Program, the Maternal. Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program, the Preventative Heallh
and Services Block Grant Program, Ihe HIV Iniegraled Prevention and Surveillance Program, and the
Opioid Assessment Program). 12.54% General (the Public Heallh Emergency Preparedness Program),
and 5.85% Other (Pharmaceulical Rebates).

In the event that the Federal Funds become no Ignger available. General Funds will not be
requested to support this program.

>pectfuliy submitted,

effrey A. Meyers
ommissioner

The tkixirlmcnl of Health ond lluninn SefviW Mlttion it lo join conimiinitict ond/ofilia
i»i prouidiiii opiKrIniiiliet (or eiditas to ochieix health or\d independence.
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Public Health Professional Support Services
fiscal Details

9O2510-7S4S HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
D^VllioN Or PUBLIC BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 74% Federal, 26% General

SFY

2018

2019

2020

Class/

Account

102.SQ0731

102.500731

102-500731

102-500731

Class Tllte

Contracts-for ProQ Svc
CoAUacts for PfOQ Svc

Contracts for Prog Svc
Contracts lor Prog Svc

Job Number

90077410

90077410

90077410

90077410

Current

Amount

S115.000

S245.000

JO
W

1360.000

Increase/

lOecreasel

SO.

SO

S115.00G

$115.000

S230.000

ModiFied
Amount

S115.000

S245.000

S115.000

S115.000

Sub Total $590.000

ni; 45 9D 902510-2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
WVllloN OF P^ bureau OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS. 100% Federal

SFY

2018

Class I

Account

102-500731

102-500731

Class Title

Contracts for PfOQ Svc

Contracts for Prog Svc

Job Number

90077700

90077700

Current

Amount

S70.000

S70.000

SO

Increase/ -

fOecrease)

SO

W
$20.000

Modified

Amount

$70.000

S70.000

$20,000
2020 102-500731

2021 102-500731

Contracts for Prod Svc

Contracts for Prog Svc

90077700

90077700 SO $20,000 S20.000

Sub Total $140.000 $40,000 $180.000

n5 45 4n 902510-5178 HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HNS:DwIlioN OF pSbIV health, BUREAU. OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM. 100% Federal

SFY

2018

2019

Class/

Account

102-500731

'102-500731

102-500731

Class Tilie

Contracts for PfOQ Svc
Contracts for ProQ Svc

Contracts for Prog Svc

Job Number

90023320

90023320

90023320

Current

Amount

S6S.000

S65.000

J2.
$0

Increase/
(Oecrease)

SO

$0

$95.000

$95.000

Modified

Amount

$65.000

$65.000

$95.000

$95,000
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 9002332D

Sub Total $130.000 $190.000 1320.000

n5.95.90.902S10-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES, 100% Other

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Oecrease).

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $163,800 $0 $183,800

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $133,800 $0 $133,600

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $0 $250,000 $250,000

2021- 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600

Sub Total

$0

S3f7,600

$200,000

1450.000

.  $200,000

$767,600

Page l of 4
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05-95-90-901510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES; DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%
General. 63*/« Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current/.

Amounr

Increase/

(Decrease).

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts lor Proo Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $18,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90000022 $18,000 $0 $18,000

2020 •  102-500731 Contracts lor Prog Svc 90000022 $0 $15,000 $15,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90000022 $0' $15,000 $15,000

Sub Total t36.000 $30,000 $66,000

OS-95-90-900510-S173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH
TRACKING, 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title • Job Number.

Current

Amount

increase/

(Decrease)

Modirred
AnxKJOl

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $50,000 SO $50,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $70,000 $0 $70,000

2020 102-500731 . Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $0 $70,000 $70,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90041000 $0 $70,000 $70,000

Sub Total $120,000 $140,000 $200,000

05-95-90-901510-7936 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, CLIMATE CHANGE
ADAPTATION. 100% Federal

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified '.
Amount

2020 '102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007936 $0 $44,670 $44,670

2021 102-50073.1 Contracts for Proq Svc 90007938 SO $37,760 $37,760

Sub Total $0 $82,430 $82,430

05-95-90-901510-79&4 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
Federal

SPY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number'

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $36,000 $0 $36,000

102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90038000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Sub Total $86,000 $0 $86,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90036000 $9,000 $0 $9,000

102-.5007 31 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $40,000 $0 $40,000

Sub Total $49,000 $0 $49,000

2020 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90036000 $0 $155,190 $155,190

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 $0 $40,000 $40,000

Sub Total $0 $195,190 $195,190

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90036000 SO- $111,795 $111,795

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90038000 SO $40,000 $40,000

Sub Total $0 $151,795 $151,795

Sub Total $135,000 $346,985 $481,985

Page 2 of 4
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OS.95.90.902010.589S HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH^SERVICES. HOME VISITING
X10 FORMULA GRANT, 100% Federal

SFY
Class 1

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

ModiHed

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90083200 5221.990 50 5221.990

2019 102-500731 Contracts lor Proo Svc 90083201 5247.569 • 50 5247.569

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90063203 . 50 5221.000 $221,000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc •  90083203 SO' 5221.000 5221.000

Sub Total 5469,559 U42.000 49ft.559

05.95.90.902010.5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
division OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNFTY AND HEALTH SERVICES,. MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH. 48% Fcddral/52% Generel

SFY
Class/
Account

Class Title Job Number
Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

ModiFied

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90080001 $24,000 50 $24,000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90080001 524,000 $0 524.000

2020 . 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 SO 524.000 524.000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90080001 SO 524.000 524,000

Sub Total 546,000 548,000 596.000

05.95.90-903010-1835 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF LABORATORY SERVICES, EPIDEMIOLOGY LABORATORY
AND CAPACITY, 100% FOdCfal

SFY
Class 1

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

fDecrease)

Modified

Amount

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90103504 .  50 530.000 S30.000

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90183504 50 530,000 530.000

Sub Total 50 560,000 560.000

05-95.90 9015010.5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION, RADIOLOGICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE, 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modifiec)

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9,000 -  50 59.000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 9.000 50 59.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90030000 50 50 $0

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90030000 50 SO SO

Sub .Tola/ 518.000 50 518.000

Page 3 of 4
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05-95-90.902"5iO-7S36 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. STO/HIV PREVENTION.
100%Fodoral .

SFV
Class /

Account
-  Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90024000 SO $0 SO

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90024000 $75,000 90 S75.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90024000 SO SI 00.000 SIOO.OOO

2021 102-500731 Contracts for ProQ Svc 90024000 SO SI 00,000 .  $100,000

Sub Total $75,000 $200,000 S275.000

05-95-90-90l010-5J$2 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEMS. POLICY. AND PERFORMANCE.
100% Fodoral

SFY
Class 1

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

increase/

(Decrease)

Modiried

Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svc 90001022 SO SO SO

2019 102-500731 CorMracls for Proq Svc 90001022 .  SI 5.000 SO SI 5.000

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90001.022 SO SO SO

2021 102-500731 Cornracls for Proq Svc 90001022 SO SO $0

Sub Total ffS.OOO so S1S.000

05.95.90.902510-7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
OIVISION.OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PUBLIC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100% Federal

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current
Amount

Increase/

s(Decrease)
Modified '
Amour)!

2018 102-500731 . Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 SO SO $0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 $56,546 SO $56,546

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90703903 SO $6,639 S6.639

2021 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90703903 SO SO $0

Sub Total S56.S46 $6,839 S63.385

■ TOTAL $1,920,705 S2.266.2S4 S4.186.9S9

Page 4 of 4
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OkKipr

March 12. 2019

His Excellency. Governor Chrislopher T. Sununu
and the Hono.rable Council

State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

t^pQUESTED ACTION

" Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division of Public Health
Services to enter Into a sole source arnendment to an existing agreement with JSI Research
and Training tristitute. Inc.. d/b/a Community Health Institute, Vendor #16161 l-BOOl, 501 South
Street 2'^ Floor, Bow. NH 03304 to provide a broad range of support services across a number

.of public health programs by increasing the price limitation by $342,125 from $1,576,560 to
$1 920.705, effective upon date of Governor and Council approval, with no change to the
completion dale of June 30. 2019. 61.61% Federal Funds. 12.54% General Funds, and 5.85%
Other Funds,

The original contract was approved by the Governor and Executive Council on June 21,
2017 (Item #51). as amended (Amendment #1) and approved by the Governor and Executive
Council on February 21. 2018 (Item #8).

Funds are available in the following accounts in State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2018 and 2019,
with authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between
State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office without approval from Governor and Executive
Council, if needed and justified.' ■ . ,

FISCAL DETAUS ATTACHED.

EXPLANATION

This request is sole source because the amount of additional funding exceeds- ten
percent (10%) of the original contract value and because the Department is adding to the currenl
scope of work for the contract period. These additional services are required to effectively
implement activities included in the Division's federal funding agreements for the current state
fiscal year.

The funding contained in this Contract will pay for implementing a statewide opioid related
vulnerability dssessment as part of the Department s response to the opioid crisis; facilitate
meetings of the Home Visiting Task Force and its workgroups; conduct" 10 (ten) junsdictional nsk
assessments addressing public health emefgencie;s; procure and distribute additional Hly

■  testing supplies based on an increase in need; distribute funding to support 13 (thirteen) regional
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Medical Reserve Corps units and 2 (two) Regional Public Health Networks to regional priorities
addressing envifonmental public health issues; and develop outreach materials to.support the
Regional Public Health Networks.

The Contractor currently provides a broad range of public health professional support
services including, but not limited to developing and implementing risk and needs assessments;
training programs; developing educational materials; planning for large statewide conferences
as well as smaller meetings and'conferences: serving as a fiscal agent for the Oeparlmeni.
including entering into subcontracts; providing technical assistiance to local partners; end
providing subject matter expertise. ^ '•

The funding provided through this omcndmcnt will be used to fund ar>d expand the_
following support services:

• Opioid Asisessment services: The contraclor will cortduct a statewide HIV and viral
hepatitis community vulnerability assessment in order to identify areas of the state
that can be targeted for services to prevertt the transmission of these infections, in
people with substance use disorder. This aciivity is a requirement of federal opioid
crisis fundirig.

•  Public Health Ernergency Preparedness services: The contractor will conduct'
Jurisdictionai Risk Assessments in collaboration with at least 10 (ten) public health
preparedness coordinators from ihe 13 (thirteen) organirations funded to provide
Public Health Network services. These assessments will be used to identity the
public health threats of greatest concern In each region and to develop strategies
to mitigate them. This aciivity is a requirement of fedctai preparedness funding.
The contraclor will also increase the amount of funding in current subcontracts that
support 13 (thirteen) regional Medical Reserve Corps units.

•  niv pTe'vShlion services: The contractor will purchase and distribute additional HIV
testing supplies to community partners to rhe.el an increase in need due to the
opioid epidemic. Early diagnosis and treatment of people infected with HIV helps to
prevent further transmission of this virus in the community and improves health

■  outcomes for people living with Hiy. In addition, funds svill be utilized to bring
together community stakeholders to address the goals of the NH HIV Integrated
Plan to end HIV in NH and to support targeted media and marketing effons to
promote the prevention of HIV among those Pt highest risk of acquiring the
infection.

•  Environmental Public Health Tracking services: The coniractor will increase the
amount of funding in current subcontracts with 2 (two) Regional Public Health
Networks to develop and distribute training materials related to reducing health
risks from the environment and utilize these materials during in-person trainings
and workshops with regional partners.

• Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program services: The
contractor will facilitate and provide logistical support to Home Visiting Task Force

• Meetings and participation in workgroup meetings, such as Data System. Strategic
Planning, and Communications workgroups; conduct a strategic planning session
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ol the .Parent Advisory Council; and increase the current technical assistance and
acc/editation support for Home Visiting Programs funded by the Department.

.  Preventative Health and Services Block Grant programs: The contractor will
develop outreach materials to increase the level of awareness of the Regional
Public Health Networks.

As referenced In the Request for Proposals and in Exhibit C-1 of this contract, the
Oeoanment may amend the current agreement, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of
ST avanaL funding, agreement of the panies and approval of the Goverr^or and
Executive Council.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not aulhoriie this request, the Department
will lacir the ability to collect and analyze data necessary to conduct junsdrchona wK
assessments in accordance with COG requirements, procure and distribute necessary additional
HIV testing supplies, conduct a statewide opioid related vulnerability assessments in ac'tordanw
with COG requirements: support an increased level of activity m the 13 (thirteen) Medica
Reserve Corps units and 3 (three) Regional Public Health Networks addressing envirpnrnental
health problertis; and support the Home Visiting Taslr Force and Parent Advisory Council.

Area served: Statewide.

Source ol Funds: Funds being added are 81.61% Federal (the Public.^eatth,Emergency
Preparedness Program, the Hospital Preparedness Program the
Tracking Program, the Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program, the
Preventative Health and Services Block Grant Program, '^eHIV Integrated Preve^
Surveillance Program, and the Opioid Assessment Program), 12.54 /»General the Public Health
Emergency Preparedness ProgramJ, and 5.85% Other (Pharmaceutical Rebates).

'  - In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Jeffrey Ar Meyers
Commissioner

Tht Ckponti„M9/HtaUli vntt Strviat'Mlui^n is i»joiA nmmunUxs ctd/omilin
I*A pnuiiins tftporUnutUi cltiuns to hteltK onrf irJtptiKJtnte.
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Public Health Professional Support Services'

Fiscal Details

0$-9S.99-902510.7S45 HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HH$:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS, 67% Federol, 33% General

6FY
Ctaee/
Account

Ctesi Title Job Number
■  Currem

Amount

increase/

(Decreosel

Modified

Amount

20ia 102-500731 ControCIS lor Pfoq Svc 90077410 S115.000 0 $115,000

2010 102-500731 Contracts lor Prop Svc 90on4io $115,000 $130,000 $245,000

.
Sub role' $730,000 $130,000 $360,000

OS-95-90-902S10.2239 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC ' HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE COKTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS. 100% Fedoret <

SFY
Class /

Account
Class rule Job Number

Curronl

Amount

Inc/eose/

fDecrease)

Modrftbd^

Am'ounl

2oie 102-500731 Conlreclsfoi PrOQ Svc 90077700 $70,000 0 $70,000

2019 102-500731 Contrads for Proo Svc 900777X $70,000 • 0 $70,000

Sub Total 1140.000 0 $140,000

05-9S.90.902510-517e HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. IMMUNIZATION
PROGRAM, 100% Federal

SFY
Class/'

Account'
Class Thle Job Number

Current

Amount.

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Arriount

2016 102-500731 Conlrods tor PfOQ Svc 90023320 $6S.C0D 0 $65,000

2019 102-500731 Controcts for ProQ Svc 90023320 $65,000 0 '  $65,000

Sub ToIbI IfJO.OOO 0 S130.000

05-9S-9D-902S10-2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES. 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

irtcreese/

(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

2016 102-500731 ConUtrcts lor Proo Svc 90024600. $163 600 0 $163,600

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90024600 $113,600 $20,000 $133,600

Sub Total $297,600 $20,000 $317,600

Page I or 3
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05-95.9a.901510.5330 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION
ConerBl, 63% Other

SFY
Ciaifi /

. Account-
Class TKto Job Number'

CurronV

AmounI

Increased

I0ecrea$e)_
Modtfjed
Amount

2016 102-500731 Conlracts lor Proo Svc ' 90000022 $16,000 0 $18,000

2019 102-500731 Conirads lor Proo Svc 90000022 S1B.000 0 116.000

Sub Total 136.000 0 IJ6.000

05-95-90-300510.517J HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC- HEALTH
TRACKINO. 100% Federal

SFY
Class 1

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

■ Amouni

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified
Amount

2018 ■ 102-500731 Conlracts tor ProQ S\« 90041000 $50,000 0 ISO.OOO

2019 102-500731 Conlracts lor Proo Svc 90CM1000 $50,000 $20,000 $70,000

Sub Tots' 1100,000 $20,000 1120.000

0S.95-BO.90t610.79M HEALTH AND SOCIAL .SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS;
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD PROTECTION. 100%
Fedora)

SFY
Class/

Account
Class Title ■ Job Number

Currenl

Amouni

increase/

(Decrease)

Modified
Amourti

2016 102-500731 Coniiods lor Proo Svc '  90003600 $36,000 0 $36 000

102-500731 ConUacls lor Proo Svc 90036000 $50,000 0 $50,000

Sub Toioi

SFY 2018 -
186.000 o' $66,000

2019 102.500731 Cowrocislor Prog Svc 90003600 19.000 0 $9,000

102-500731 Conifecislor Proo Svc 90038000 $40,000 0 $40,000

Sub Total

SFY 2019
$49,000 0 -$49.0X

Sub Total $135.000 0 S13S.OOO

0S.9S-9a.90201O'S696 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBUC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. ACA HOME
V1SITING X02 FORMULA GRANT, 100% FedertI

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Tiile Job Number

Cu/rerti

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified
Amouni

2018 102-500731 Contrscts lor Proo Svc 90083200 $221,990 0 $221,990

2019 102-500731 Conlracts lor Proo Svc . 90083200 $221,990 $25,579 $247,569

Sub Total $U3.9B0 I2S.579 M69.559

Page 2 of 3
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)

OS 9S.90-902OI0.5ie0 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES, MATERNAL -
CHILD HEALTH, 100% Federal

SFY
Clais/

Accour^
Class Title Job Nunnber

CurrenI

Amount

Inaeasc/

(Oecrease)
Modified

Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90080001 •  S24000 0 $24^000

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90080001 524,000 0 S24.000

• Sub Teal 146.000 0 %49.0GO

05-95-30-9015010.5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SV^. HHS:
OWsioN OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBUC HEALTH PROTECTION. RAOIOLOOICAL
EMERGENCY RESPONSE. 100% Other

SFY,
Class /
Account

Class Thle Job Number
Current

AmounI

Irtcrease/

fOecroase)

Modif^d

AmounI

2018 102-500731 Conlradsfor Prog Snc 90030000 9.000 0 59 000

2019 102-500731 Contracts lor Proo Svc 90030000 9.000 0 59.000

Sub Total fIS.OOO to ifd.ooo

05-95-90.902510.7536 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS H„s:
DIViStON OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, STO/HIV PREVENTION.
100% Federal

SFY
Class 1

Accour\t
Class THie Job Number

Current

AmounI

Increase/

fOecrease)

Modified
AmounI

2018 102-500731 Conlracls for Prog Svc 9002400 0 0 0

•2019 '102-500731 ConlracU for Prog Svc 9002400 0 $75,000 575.000

Sub Totaf 0 t75,OW 175.000

OS-95-90.901010-5362 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBUC HEALTH SYSTEMS. POLICY. AND PERFORMANCE.
100% Federal

SFY
Class 1 Class Title Job Number

CurrenI

Amount

increase/' •

(Decrease)

Modifted
Amount

2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 9001022 0 0 0

2019 102-500731 Conlracls lor PrOQ Svc 9001022 0 S1S.000 515.000

1 Sub Tot£l 0 515.000 S1S.OOO

OS-95-90-902610.7039 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS, HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. PUBUC HEALTH CRISIS
RESPONSE, 100% Foderoi

SFY
Class/

Accouni
Class'Trllfl Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Oecfe3seJ_
Modified
Amount

2016 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc 90703903 0 0 0

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog 90703903 0 556.546 556.546

Sub rofaf 0 S56.S46 156.546

TOTAL S1.578.590 5542,125 S1.920.705

Page 3 of 9
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
OEPARTMENTOF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

37 H«un Dr.) Concord. NH 03301
ftt: 603.271.1516 TOO Accew: l $00-735-2964

www.fxh

Drnii Goulct

Commissioner

gov/doit

March 18, 20)9

Jeffrey A. Meyers. Commissioner
Oepanment of Heelih and Human Services
State of New Hampshire
29 Haien Drive

Concord. NH 03301

Dear Commissioner Meyers;

This letter represcrtts formal noiincation thai the Department of Information Technology (OolT)
has approved your agency's request (0 amend an existirig contract with JSI Research and Training Institute,
lnc.,d/b/a Community Health Institute, of Bow, NH, as described below and referenced u DoITNo. 2018.
029B.

The purpose of this contract amendment is for-JSl Research end Training Institute, Inc.. to
continue to provide a broad range of programmatic support services across a number of
public health programs including, but not limited to; developing and Implementing a
statewide -opioid related vulnerability assessment to inform the implementation of
prevention and intervention services as part of the Department of Health and Human
Services fesponse to the opioitl crisis.

The funding amourti for this amendment is J3d2.l25, increasing (he current .contract from
$1,578,580, to ian amount not to exceed $1,^20,705 and is efTective upon the date of
Covemor end Council approval, with no change to the completion date of June 30, 2019.

r  A copy of this letter should accompany the Depja/imeni of-Health and Human Services' submission
to the Governor and Executive.Council for approval,

Sincerely,

DC/kaf

OoIT«018-0298

cc: Bruce Smith, IT Manager, DolT

' Denis Goulet

'Innovative Technologies Today for New Hompshlre's Tomorrow

I
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^ /
STATE OF NEW HAWPSHtRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVlSiON OF PUBLIC HEALTH SER VICES

JiftrtrA Mmr» 29.KAZEA DRIVE. CONCORD. NH 0330»
CMnnlul«t(r iO3-}7I^S0l i-80MS2.334S Eil. 4501

r*x: 603-171^27 TDD Aecm: 1-000-7J5-3964

LIuM-Morrli www.dAhx.nh.tOv
DlftdOr

January 22, 2018

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Division of Public-
Health Services, to enter into an amendment with JSI Research and Training Inslrtute, Inc.,
d/b/a Community Health Institute, Vendor #161611-6001. 501 South Street, 2"** Floor, Bow,
NH 03304 to provide'a broad range of programrriatie support, services across a number-of
public health programs by increasing the price limitation by $13,000 from $1,565,580 to
$1,576,580 effective upon date of Governor and Council approval, with no change to the
completion date of June 30. 2019. The original contracl was approved by the Governor and
Executive Council on June 21, 2017 (Item #51). Funds being added are 100% Other Funds
(Pharmaceutical Rebates). '

Funds are available in the following accounts In SFY 2018 and 2019, with authority to
adjust amounts within the price limi'lalion and adjust encumbrances, between State Fiscal
Years through the Budget Office if needed and justified, without approval from Governor and
Executive Council.

FISCAL DETAILS ATTACHED.

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this request is to increase the budget for the Human Immuhodeficiency ■
Virus (HIV) Program by adjusting several program-area budgets in order to enable the vendor
to purchase additional prevention supplies, specifically Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV)
test kits. The budget for the Childhood lead Poisoning Prevention Program-is decreased due
to a reduction in our federal awards for the program from the Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) and the Centers .for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). The adjustments result in
an overall price limitation increase of $13,000.

The vendor provides a broad rangfe of public health professional support servir^s
including, bul not limited to; developing and implementing training programs; developing
evaluation plans; conducting needs assessments; developing educational materials; planning
for large statewide conferences: serving as a fiscal agent; providing technical assistance^to
local partners; and making subject matter experts available to Departmental contractors.
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His Excellency. Governor Chrlsiopher T. Sununu
end l^e Konobblo Council
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These services increase the capacity of local, regional, and state-level public health
practitioners to provide high-quality public heallt\ services to New Hampshire citizens.

The overarching purpose of this contract is to better coordinate a range of public health
professional support services on a statewide basis to assure that New Harhpshire .residents
are served by effective initiatives to protect and Improve the heaiih of the public. The Vendor
will erasure successful outcomes across this range of services and program areas that include;
transparent and informed evaluation planning processes; high-quallly educalional rfiaterials.
conferences and. training programs;' Knowledge and skills-building among Department
contracted agencies: timely and efficient adminisiraiive processes; ar^d effective evaluation of
programs.

The Department procured these services-as it does not have the resources available to
manage these spwific services in-house. Support services to be provided include;

•  Environmental Public Health Tracking activities:

•  ' Food Protection activities;

•  Lead Poisoning Prevention aciivities:
• • Immunization Promotion;- •

•  Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation and Care activities;^
•  Maternal and Child Health activities: .

•  Public Health Emergency Preparedness aciivities

This contractor was selected through a competitive bid process.

As referenced in the Request for Proposals and in Exhibit C-1 of this contract, this
Agreem.ent has the option to extend for up to two (2) additional years, conilngeni upon
satisfactbry delivery of services, available funding, agreement of me parties and approval of
the Governor and Council. No renewal request is being made at this lime.

Should Governor and Executive Council not authorize this Request, the vendor may not
have sufficient HIV test kits to provide to contracted testing sites. This may lead to testing not
being available to individuals to inform them of their HIV status.

Area served; Statewide.

Source of Funds: Funds being added are lOOVo Other Funds (Pharmaceutical
Rebates). Funding for the total contract are 73% Federal Funds from the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention. HPP & PHEP Cooperative Agreements. Immunization Cooperative
Agreement. EPHT Program, NH Reduced Lead Poisoning of Children, US EPA Lead 404G
Training and Certification, UH Health Resources 8 Services Administration. Maternal. Infant &
Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant. Maternal and Child Health Grant, -21% Other Funds from
HIV Pharmaceulical Rebates. Food Protection Agency Licensing Fees. Utility Assessment
from Safety, and 6% General Funds.
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His Excellency. Governor Christopher'T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council
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In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this'prggram.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa M. Morris

Director

Approved b

ey 0 Meyers

Commissioner

77ti Drpartmi/ii c/ Htallfi end Humen S«ruictt'Mutien is (ojoin nmmuniiiff ond/omi'lut
in previding cfiperluniliu /or {itiuni loetfium fnolth end ind€p*ndenct.
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Public Health Professional Support Services

Fiscal Details

05-9S-9D-BQ2510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL.
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 67% Fodora). 33% OonomI

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Nunnber

CurrenV

Modified
ArDOuni (No
char>ae)

SPY 2010 102-500731 Conlracls for Prog Svc 90077410 115,000

SFY2019 102-500731 Conlrecls for Proq Svc 90077410 115.000
Sub Totof S230.000

HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL
PREPAREDNESS 100%Fedoral

Fiscal Year Class/^count Class Tide Job Number

Currenl/

Modified '
Amount (No
chanqe)

SFY2018 102-500731 Conlracls fc Proq Svc 90077700 70.000 ■

SFV 2019 102-500731 Contracts lor Prog Svc' 90077700 70.000

Sub Totot tuo.ooo

HHS:. DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL.,
IMMUNIZATION PROGRAM 100% Fodoral

Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number

Current/ '

Modified

Amount (No
chanqe)

■  SPY 2018 102-500731 Conlracls lor Prog Svc 90023320 65,000

SFY2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc •  90023320 • 65.000

Sub Total ■ %130,000

HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL,
PHARMACEUTICAL REBATES 100% Other

SFY
Class /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Currenl

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amouni

2018 102-500731 Conl/acts for Proq Svc. 90024600 133.800 50.000 . 163J00

2019 102-500731 Conlracls for Proq Svc 90024600 113,800 113.800

Sub Total 1247,000 150.000 <267,600

Page 1 of 3
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05-95-90-801510-6390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBUC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD
PROTECTION 37% Con«ral. 63% Other

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number

Current/

Modified

Amount (No
change]

SPY 2018 •102.500731 Conlracls lor Proq Svc 90000022 16,000
SFY 2019 102-500731. Contracts lor Proo Svc 90000022 .. 18.000 •

Sub rotol 636.000

HHS; DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFORMATICS, ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC
HEALTH TRACKING 100% Foderol

Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number

Current/

Modified

Amount (No
chanae]

SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svc .90041000 50.000

SFY 2019 102-500731 '• Contracls lor Proq Svc 90041000 50.000

Si/b Tore/ sm.ooo ■

05.95-90-901510.7964 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEFT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.
HHS; DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. LEAD
RR0TECT10N 100% Federal

Fiscal

Year

•Class/

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Oecrease)

Modified

Amount

SFY'

2018
■ 102-500731 Contracls lor Prog Svc 90003600 36,000

.0 36.000

102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svc 90038000 . 50.000 0  • 50.000

Sub Tola)

SFY 2018
66.000

0 86.000

SFY

2019
102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc eooo36Cio 36.000

(27.000) 6.000

102-500731 Contracls for Proo Svc 90038000 50.000 ■  (10.000) .40.000

Sub Total

SFY 2019
66.000

(37.000) 49.000'

SubTotaf 1772,000 737.000) 1735.000

65.95.9O.902OIO.5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT "OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. ACA
HOME VISITING X02 FORMULA GRANT 100% Federal

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number

Current/

Modified
.Amount (No

chanoel

SFY 2016 102-500731 ■ Contracls for Prog Svc ■ . "90083200 221,090

SFY 2019 '102-500731 Contracts tor Proq Svc •  90063200 221.990

SubTotet 1443.680

Page 2 of 3
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OS-95-90-902010-S190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES.
MATERNAL-CHILDHEALTH 100% Federal

FIscei Year Class/Accouni Class Title Job Number

CurrenV

Mod'/ied

Amour)l(No •
chaoge)

SPY 2018 102-500731 ConiraclS'lor PrOQ SvC 90080001 24.000 •

SFY 2019 102-500731 ConjfOCiS fO' Prop SvC 90080001 ■  24.000

■ St/6 Tote! UB.OOO

0S-9S-9O-901S010-S299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DERT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.
HHSi DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION,
RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE lOOSOlher

Fiscal

Year

Closs /

Account
Class Title Job Number

Current

Amount

Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

SFY

2018
102.500731 Contracts lor Prog Svc 90030000 9.000 0 9.000

SFY

2019
102-500731 Conlracis for Prog Svc 90030000 9.000 0 9:ooo

Sub Tola! S18.000 fO S1B,000

TOTAL ' $1,565,580 $13,000 $1,576,580

P«ge3of3
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMEJvrr OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

2? Haien Df., Concord. NH 03301

Fax: 603-27M5I6 TOD Access; 1-SCO-735-29W

www.nh.gov/doil

Denis Couict
Coinmisiioner

Fcbruery 5. 2018

JcfTrey A. MeycFj. Commissioner
Oepanment of Health end Human Services
State of New Hampshire ,

29 Haicn Drive

Concord. NH 03301 •

Dear Commissioner Meyers:

This'lener represents formal noiincailon thai the Department of Information Technology (DolT)
has approved your agency's request to enter into a contract with JSI Research and Training Insthuic. Inc..
d/b/a Community Heolih Institute, of Bow, NH. as described below and referenced as DolT No. 2018-
029A. ■ ■ ,

The purpose of this contract amendment is for JSI Research and Training Institute. Inc..
to continue to provide a broad range of programmatic support services across a rtumber of
public health programs including, but not limited to; developing and implementing
training programs; conducting needs' assessments; developing educational materials;
planning for large statewide conferences; and making subject matter experts available to
Departmental contractors. These services increase the capacity of local, regional, and
staie'level public health practitioners to provide high>quality public health services to NH
citiiens. » • . '

The funding amount for this amendment Is $.13,000. increasing the current contract from
$1,S65,580, to on amount not to exceed $I,S78.580 and is effective upon the date of
Governor and Council approval, with no change to the completion date of June 30, 2019.

A copy of this letter should accompany the Department of Health and Human Services"
submission to the Governor and Executive Council for approval.

incerely

(

Denis Goulet

DC/kaf

OolTtf20l8.029A

cc: Bruce Smith, IT Manager, DolT

"mnovotive Techftotopiw Todoy/or NewKompjh/re's Tomorrow'
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Oifttior

His Excellency". Governor Ch'islopher T. Sununu
and ihe Honorable Council

Stale House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

state of new HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

29 MAZE^ DRIVf:. COCOKO. Ml 03J01-6517
SD)-27l-4.<tOI l-ICie-tS2-334.S r'.ii. 4.^01

F<.t:6D-3-I7l-lil21 rDn.Atrr}>; l-tOO-7J5-29r>4

M..VH nivi>in.v (W

PuWk" Health Services

May 25. 201?

•REQUESTED ACTION ••

Authorize ihe Oepartment ol Health and Human Services, Division ol Division of Public Health Services, lo
enter into an agreement with JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.. d/Wa Community Health Institute. Vendor
»161611-B00l. 501 South Street. 2"* Floor. Sow. NH 03304. in an amount not to exceed SI.565.580. lo provide a
broad range ol programmatic support services across a number ol public health programs, effective July i. 201?
or upon date of Governor and Council approval, whichever is later, through June 30. 2019. Funds are 76%
Federal. 18% Other, and 6% General Funds. . .

Funds are anilcipaled lo be available in the following accounts In SFY 20i6 and SFY 20i9.. upon the
availability and continued appropriation of funds in the lutute operating budgets, with authority to adjust amounts
within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budgei Office if
needed and justified, wllhout approval from Governor and Executive Council.

05-95.90-902510-7545 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS.' HH$:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. " BUREAU OF . INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS 67% Federal. 33% General

Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Tiiie Job Number Total Amount

SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 115.000

SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077410 115.000 •

Sub Toiai $230,000

05-95-90-902510-2239 HEALTH AND. SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS
PREPAREDNESS 100% Federal

HEALTH AND HUMAN SV$. HHS:

DISEASE CONTROL. HOSPITAL

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount

SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90077700 70.000

SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90077700 70.000

Sub Tolal' $140,000
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05-95-90-B025t0.5l78 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPt OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS"
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL, IMMUNIZATION PROGRAM
100% Federal

Fiscal Year Class/Account. Class Title Job Number Total Amount

SFV 2018 102-500731 Contracis for Proo Svc 90023320 65.000
SPY 2019 102-500731 Conlracts for Proq Svc 90023320 65.000

■ Sub Total $130,000

05-95-90-902510.2229 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS"
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF INFECTIOUS DISEASE CONTROL PHARMACEUTICAL
REBATES 100% Other .

Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount

SFV2016 102-500731 Contracis for Proq Svc 90024600 133.800
SFY2019 102-50073) Conlracts for Proq Svc 90024600 113.800

Sub Toiail $247,600

OS-95.90-90i510-5390 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS HHS"
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. FOOD PROTECTION 37%-
General. 63%'Other

Fiscal Year Class 1 Accour^t Class Tiile Job Number Total Amount

SFY2018 102-500731 Conlracts for Proo Svc 90000022 18.000
SFY 2019 102-500731 • Contracts for Proq Svc 90000022 18.000

Sub Total $36,000.

05-95-90-900510-5173 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTh. BUREAU OF INFORMATICS. ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH TRACKING
100% Federal

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Toial ArrxHjrM

SFY 2018 102-500731 Conlracts for Proo Svc 90041000 50,000
SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts lor Proq Svc 90041000 50.000

Sub Total $100,000 •

05-95-90-901510-79S4 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN $VS HHS*
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION LEAD PROTECTION 100%
Federal

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Toiai Amount

SFY 2018 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svc 90003600 36^00
102-500731 Contracis for Proq Svc 90038000 50.000

Sub Total SFY 20)8 86.000
SFY 2019 102-500731 Conlracts tor Proq Svc 90003600 36.000

102-500731 Contracis for Proq Svc 90038000 50.000
Sub ToialSFY 2019 86.000

Sub Total $172,000



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1088DD63-99F9-4F3C-B3D2^39BEB212322

His Excellency. Governor C^rislopher T, Sununu
anO the Honorable Council

Page 3 • •

05-95-90-902010-5896 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. ACA HOME VISITING
X02 FORMULA GRANT 100% Federal

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount

SFY 2018 102-500731 Conlracis (or Prog Svc 90083200 221.990

SFY2019 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svc 90083200 221.990

Sub Toioi (443.980

05-95-90-902010-5190 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC .health; bureau of COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SERVICES. MATERNAL - CHILD
HEALTH 100% Federal

Fiscal Year Class 1 Account Class Title Job Number Total Amount

SFY 2018 102-500731 : Contracts for Prog Svc 90060001 24.000

SFY 2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080001 24.000

Sub Total. . S48.000

05-95-90-9015010-5299 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS. HHS:
DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH. BUREAU OF PUBLIC HEALTH PROTECTION. RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY
RESPONSE 100% Other

Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Tola) Amount

SFY 2018 102-500731 . Contracts for Proo Svc 90030000 9.000

SFY 2019 •  102-500731 CoritractS for Prop Svc 90030000 9.000

Sub Total S18.000

TOTAL 51.565.580

EXPLANATION

Funds in this agreemeni will be used to provide a broad range ol public he.aith professional support
services including, bul not limited to: developing and imptemenling training .programs; developing evaluation plans:
conduciing needs assessments: developing educational .materials; planning' for large statewide cor>ferences:
providing lechnicdi assistance to local partners: and making subject matter experts available.to Departmental
coniractors. These services increase (he capacity ol local, regional, end staie-ievoi public health practitioners to
provide high-quality public health services to NH citizens.

The overarching purpose ot this contract is lo better coordinate a range ol public health professional
support services on a siaieviide basis-to assuro that all New Hampshire residents are covered by initiatives to
protect and improve the health of the public. The Vendor will ensure successful outcomes across this range of.
services and program areas thai include: transparent and informed-evaluation planning processes: high-quality
educational rnalerials. conferences and training programs: knowledge and sklils-buiiding among Department
contracted agencies; timely and elffdeni edministraiive processes; and effective evaluation of programs.
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The Oepahmenl procured these services as ii does noi have the resources available to manage these
specific services in-house. Support services to t>e provided include:

1. Environnientel Public Health Tracking aciiviiies:

2. Food Protection ectiviiies:

3. Lead Poisoning Prevenilon aciK/ii'tes:

4. Immunizaiion Prornolion;

5. InlecliouS Disease Prevention. Investigalion and Care aciiviiies:

6. Maternal and Child Health aciiviiies:

7. Public Health Emergency Preparedness activities

Notwithstanding any other provision ot the Contract to (he contrary, no services shall be provided after
June 30. 2017. and the.Department shall not be liable tor any payments for services provided after June 30. 20i7.
unless and until an appropriation tor these services has been received from the state iegisiatura and tunds
encumbered for the SPY 20l8-20t9 biennium.

Should Governor and Executive Council not authorize this Request, there will be a reduced capacity to
provide training to a range ot public health partners on muliiple health topics; host large scale conferences:
develop plans to evaluate the effectiveness of services: develop and produce educational materials: and provide
technical assistance to local and slate partners.

JSl Research and Training institute, fnc,. d/b/a Community Health institute was selecled tor this project
through a compelilive bid process. A Request (or Proposals was posted on The Department of Health arid Human
Senrices' web site from March "lO. 2017 through April 5. 2017. In addition, bidder's conference was held on March
20.2017.

The Department received one proposal. The proposal v/gs reviewed and scored by a team of individuals
with program specific knowtedgo. The review IrKtuded a thorough discussion oflhe strengths and weaknesses ot
(he proposdis/applicaiions. The Bid Summary is aiiached.

As referenced in^thc Request tor Proposals and in Exhibit C-i of this contract, this Agreement has the
option to extend for up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon setislaclory delivery of services, available
funding, agreement of the parties and approval ot the Governor and Council.

The pcrtormance measures/objectives that will be used to measure the effectiveness of the agrcemeni
are attached:

Area served: Statewide.

Source of Funds: 76% Federal Funds from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. HPP 6
PHEP Cooperative Agreements.- Immunization Cooperailvo Agreement. EPHT Program. NH Reduced-Lead
Polsoriing of Children. US EPA Lead 404G Training and Certification. UH Health Resources & Services
Administration, Maternal , Infant 6 Early Chiidhopd Home Visiting Grant, Maiernal and Child Health Grant. 18%
Other Funds from HIV Pharmaceutical Rebates. Food Protection Agency Licensing fees. Utility Assessment from
Safety, and 6% General Funds.
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In the eveni that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not be requested to
support this program.

Respectfully submitted, ■

Use Morris. MSSW
ector

hpt-Approved by:
frey A. Meyers

Commissioner

The UeiAjnutm of Htotiu und IIUIUO" StruiaM'Mlstion it to join ConmitniilietO'lri /umUire
in i}roi:idinK opponnn/|Jcl fof (Uitcn 10 ocA/fi'e health and iitdtoendenet
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

77 Hmn Dr., Concord, NH 03301

Fbx; 603.2710516 TOO Access; 1.80O-73S-2964

www.nh.gov/doit

DeaisCoulct

CommissiOnfr

May 53, 2017

JefFrcy A. Meyers. Commissioner
DeparTrneni of Health and Human Services '
State of New Hampshire
29 Hftzen Drive

Concord, NH.03301

Dear Commissioner Meyers:

This letter represents formal notification that the Department of Information Technology (DolT)
has approved your agency's request to enter into a contract with JSI Research and Training'InstiMe, Inc.,
d/b/a Community Health Institutc.-of Bow, NH, as described below and referenced as DolT No. 2018-
029. ■

This is a request To enter into a contract with JS) Research and Training Institute, Inc., to
provide a broad range of programmatic support services across a number of public health
programs including, but not limited to; developing and implementing training programs;'
conducting needs assessments; developing educational materials; planning for large
' statewide conferences; and m^ing subject matter experts available to Departmental

contractors. These services increase the capacity of local, regional, and state-level public
health practitioners to provide high-quality public health services to NH citizens.

The funding amount is not to exceed $1,565,580, and is effective July 1, 2017, or upon
the date of Governor and Council approval, whichever is later, thrt^ugh June 30,2019.

A copy of this letter should accompany the.Department of Health and Human Services'
submission to the Governor and Bxecolive Council for approval.

'  *

Sipccrcly, A •

Denis Goulet

DG/iX

DolT «201B-029

cc: Bruce Smith, IT Manager, DolT

"Innovative Technologies Todo^ for New Hampshire's romorrow'
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New Hampshlfe Department of Health and Human Services

Offtce of Business Operations.'
Contracts & Procurement Unit

•  Summary Scoring Sheet

Public Hesilh Professional Support
Services ■
RFP Namo

Bidder Name

JSI dba Community Health Institute

2.

3.

* 0

5.

6.

• 0

RFP.20t8-OPHS-03-PUBLlC

RFP Number

Pass/Fait

nuztmum

• Points •

Actual

. Points

8S% ' 400 340

400 0

400 0

400 0

400 0

400 0

400- .  0

Reviewer Names

• Ne# T*»rW*fl. Tecrt

Karen Btoard Royce

3.
Katie Gush

A

' Lindsay Pierce

Rhonda Siege!

6.
0cw/ty Oroun

Jenriifer Conroy. Cosr

8.
Ellen Chase Lucard

9
PhtSp.Nadeau
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Public Health Pfofees.lonal Support Services
Performance Measures

1. Performance Measures

1.V The Conuacior shall ensure thai following performance outcomes anO measures are annually
achieved and monitored monthly to measure the effectiveness of the agreement:

1.2. Convene.jCoordinate and Facilitate Communiiy-Based Public Health Partners

1.2.1. Environmental Public Health Tracking

1.2.1.1, At least 65Vfl of participants rote the Feedback Sessions as either "excellent" or
"very goodr in an evaluation survey.

1.2.2. Heallhy Homes end Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

1.2.2.1. At least 85% of .participants rale the regular NELCC meetings as either
'excellent* or 'very good" in an evaluation survey.

1.2.3." Maternal. Inlanl. and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MlECHV)/Maternal arx#
Child Health Section (MCH):

1.2.3.1. At least 85% of participants rate the quarterly caucus phone meetings as either
"excellent* or 'very good" in ah evaluation survey.

1.2.3.2. At least 85% of participants rate the quarterly Home Visiting Coordinating Council
meetings as either 'excellent* or 'very good" in an evaluation survey.

.1.3. Develop and Implement Training Programs-

1.3.1. Food Protection Section

1.3.1.1. The training modules are approved rand rated by the OHHS as either 'excellent"
or "very good'

1.3.1.2. At least 85% of participants rate the training programs as either "excellent" or •
'very good" in an evaluation survey.

1.3.2. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

1.3.2.1. The training modules are rated as either'excellent* or "very good* by DPHS.

1.3.2.2., At least 85% of participants rate (he training programs as either 'excellent' or
'very good'.in an evaluation survey.

1.3.3. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

1.3.3.1. The training module is rated as either "excellent" or "very good" by DPHS.

1.3.3.2. -At least 85% of participants rale the (raining programs as either 'excellent' or
"very good' in an-evaluation survey.

1.3.4. Maternal. Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Malernal and

Child Health Section (MCH):

1.3.4.1. Needs assessment and training plan (overall and site specific) approved by
DPHS.

1.3.4.2. At least 85% of participants rale the training programs as either 'excellent' or
'very good' in an evaluation survey.

Pertormance Measures
Page 1 of 3
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1.4. Provide Logislical Support for Conferences

1.4.1. Heallhy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevenilon Program

1.4.1.1. Ai least 85% of conference planning commlKee meml>ers rale the conference
•planning support as either "excellenl' or "very good* in an evaluaiion survey.

)

1.4.1.2. At least 85% of conference participants rale the elements pertaining to
conference logistics as either "eKCCllenl* or "very good* in an evaluation survey.

1.4.2. Immunization Program

1.4.2.1. AI least 85% of conference planning committee members rate trie conference
planning support as either "excellenl" or 'very good' in an evaluation survey.

1.4.2.2. At least 65% of conference participanls rale the oloments pertaining to
conference togislics as either "exccllenr or "very good' in an evatualioh survey.

1.4.3. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

1.4.3.1. At least 85% of conference planning comrhittee members rate the conference
planning support as either "excellent* or 'very good* in an evaluation survey.

1.4.3.2. At leasi 65% of conference participants rate the elements pertainiiig to
conference logistics as either 'exceiienl* or "very good* in an evaluation survey.

V4.4. Infectious Disease Prevention. Invesligaiion & Care Services Section

1.4.4.1. ' At least 85% of confererice planning committee members rate the conference
planning support as either 'excellent' or 'very good* in an evaluation'sun/ey.

1.4.4.2. At least 65% of conference participants rate.the elements pertaining to
conference logistics ds either "excellenl* or 'very good* in an evaluation survey.

,1.4.5. Mate.rnai. Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program {MIECHV)/Malernal and

Child Health Seciion (MCH):

1.4.5.1. At least 85% of learning exchange participanls rale the elements pertaining to
conference logistics as either *6x0611601' or "very good" in an evaluation survey.

1.5. Provide Technical Assistance

1.5.1. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

1.5.1.1. At least 90% of high-priority technical assistance requests made are met.

1.5.2. Infectious Disease Prevention, Investigation & Care Sen/ices Section

1.5.2.1. At least 90% of high-priority technical assistance requests made are-met.

1 !6. Develop and produce educational materials

1.6.1. Environmental Public Health Tracliing Program

1.6.1.1. Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed educational
materials:

1.6.2. Healthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

1.6.2.1. Approval by the Division of Public Healih Services of developed educational
materials.

Performance Measures
Page 2 of 3
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^.6.3. Immunizallon Program

1.6.'3.1. Approval by Ihe Division of Public Health Services of developed educational
materials.' \

V6.4. Infectious Disease Preveniion, Invesligalion & Care Services Section,

1.6.4.1. Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of the content and functionality
of the HPG website.

1.7. • Develop and Implement Evaluation Plans

1.7.1. Environmental Public HeaUh.Tracking Program

1.7!i.1. Approval by the Division of Public Health Services of developed ©valuation plan.

1.7.2. Hcatthy Homes and Lead Poisoning Preveniion Program

•1.7.2.1. Approval by Ihe Division of Public Health Services of developed evaluation plan.
17.3. Maternal, infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Malernai and

Child Health Section (MCH):

1.7.il. Implementation of at least 90% of the current MIECHV Continuous Quality
' Improvement Plan.

1.8., Update Strategic Plans

1.8.1.- Maternal, infant arid Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (M)ECHV)/Maierna) and

Child Health Section {MCH):

1,8.1.1. Approval by .the Division of Public Heallh Services of updated MIECHV Strategic
State Plan,

1.9. Serve as a Fiscal Agent

1.9.1. Environmental Public Health Tracking Program'

1.9.1.1. Subcontrac|p with RPHNs executed as directed by OPHS.
1.9.2. Infectious Disease Prevention. Investigation & Care Services Section

1.9.2.1. Target: 95% of HIV and HCV testing and prevenlion.supplies distributed to sites
are logged on the appropriate distribution log within one week of distribution.

1.9.2.2. • Numerator-The number of HIV and HCV testing and prevention supply
^ distribulions listed on the distribution log that were logged within one week of the
.  distribution date..

1.9.3. Maternal. Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Program (MIECHV)/Maiernal and

Child Heallh Section (MCH); ■

1,9.3.1. Subcontract for increasein postpartum visit project executed as directed by
OPHS.

1.9.4. Public Health Emergency Preparedness

1.9.4.1. Subcontracts with Medical Reserve Corps executed as directed by OPHS/ESU.

■ 1.9.4.2. • Subcontract for web-based collaboration system executed as directed by OPHS.

1.9.4.3. Subcontracts with up to four individuals executed as directed by DPHS.

1.10. Annuatly. the Contractor shall develop and submit to the DHHS. a corrective action plan for

any performance measure that was not achieved.

PerformaiKe Measures
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